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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY
ASSETS

Current Statement Date 4
1 2 3
Net Admitted December 31
Nonadmitted Assets Prior Year Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1o BONGAS ettt | eeseeneea 2,912,444,997 | ..o | e 2,912,444997 | ......... 2,924,359,561
2. Stocks:
2.1 Prefermed STOCKS. ... vttt sttt ess s ssessensns | seessessensan 46,351,000 | .eovovereereireeeieseeeens | e 46,351,000 | ..coovvrnenee 49,845,587
2.2 COMMON SOCKS.....ureueerrererrernisseeesssessssssessssssssssssessssssessesssnssssssssanssssessassssssesssssnssnssesses | sesssssessns 766,005,866 |.....covvvvrereeeereinernereines | cereereiniens 766,005,866 | ............. 833,963,310
3. Mortgage loans on real estate:
B0 FIISE NS ettt ns | freesee et nse bt en st nnes | sreesebnenesentenensetensesetns | eereeeeentens ettt nanes (0 R
3.2 Other than fiFSt HENS......evueeurereereireere ettt sse st ssentas | eesessessssssnssassasssessastnssns | sessessesssessessasssessessasssnsss | sessssmssesssssessassnnssnssns (0
4. Real estate:
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDBIANCES).......vvcveiveieeieciei ettt bbbt ssssnes | svessessesans 169,678,329 | ...oovveverereierereeeieens | v 169,678,329 | ............. 173,277,025
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
ENCUIMDIANCES)......vvocercereeseeeeseeseeseeesetsee st st ss e s s bs st s st st s b sessessanbans | £sessestnesessastassessessantsnes | sesesssasessestassessestensnssns | foebsesssssassnsssassassnnssans (0
4.3 Properties held for sale (less §.......... 0 ENCUMDIANCES)......oeeeereriiceseiseeneeeeieessstsseseeseees | sreesssssessessssssesessesssessess | sesessssssesssssssessessessnessns | toessessssssssssssessssnsssens (01 TR
5. Cash ($....25,214,180), cash equivalents ($.....446,039,045)
and short-term investments ($.....339,883).........covurrierierreceiieeie e sasnans | eevieesiens 471,593,108 | ..o | e 471,593,108 | ............... 53,483,012
6. Contract loans (including $.......... 0 PIEMIUM NOLES).....cvucvrieicriieieieieesise et s sssesse s ssssssens | eressssessesssssssssessessssssses | sssessessssessessessssessessssesss | esisssssessessssessessessesand (0 TR
T DBIVALIVES......couoieieie it | Sieb ettt | ehbeenb ettt | sbeei s (O OO
8. Other iNVESIEd @SSEIS.........cuuivuuiiiiiiiiirii s | sbeessiesiessiens 6,291,855 | oo 6,291,855 | ..o (O ORI
9. ReCeivables fOr SECUMLIES............oiuiiiiiciiiir e | seersiensenees 16,049,568 | ..o | e 16,049,568 | ... 4,989,144
10.  Securities lending reinvested COlIAtEral BSSELS. ..o seisiens | eeessssessesessssssessesssssses | sesessesssssssesessssssessesess | esssssssessessssssessessesnd (0 RN
11, Aggregate Write-ins fOr INVESLEA @SSELS.........cvviviieicicieieeest et | oersssessesssssssessasssssens (0] I {0 [0 I 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).......ccvirerenermrrnernenereesieeriresenens | ceveeenes 4,388,414,723 | ... 6,291,855 | .......... 4,382,122,868 | ......... 4,039,917,639
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFETS ONIY)......c..cvieiriiieicireieieieiseeieieiieinns | erreissiesiesessessesesssssses | soessesssssssesessssessesessss | esssssssesessssssssssessesnd (0 TR
14.  Investment income due and @CCIUEM...........c.oowuiuiiniiiiiniiiieissississss s | eniiesiensiens 13,759,557 | oo | e 13,759,557 | .covvienne. 15,816,940
15. Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection..........c.cccccevvrveies | veverernnn. 129,649,052 | ............... 11,095,237 | oo 118,553,815 | wovvvevreine 98,945,081
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including §.......... 0 earned but unbilled premiums)...........covvvveeriernnes | vvvverennns 626,083,020 | ....covverrerereiirieieien | e 626,083,020 | ............. 529,906,789
15.3  Accrued retroSPECtiVE PrEMIUMS........c.cuiuiieireiiierieieisieise st ssssessessessessssessessess | sessssessessessessssassessessnsesss | tessesessssessessesssssssessessnss | sressssessessessessssessesesn (0 R
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUTENS............cccvcuiieiieiiiie e
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies.............ccceceveervecrennns
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS.............ccevieiiiiieiicie et sesesens | cretesssesss e ssssse s sssesens | esesesesissesssssesesssesssnss | esessssssessssesessssesessna 0 [
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest therBON............cccccieeciviies | coveesieeeeesiesreees | e sebenes | sveessssse s 0 [
18.2 NEt dEEITed tAX @SSEL.......... vttt sssenes | ressssesssress s essssnessses | serssenssses st eess s enstenns | esseess st enene e (O
19, Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEBPOSIL..........c.cueviirieereieieeese et besses e sssssssens | ersesissessesssssssssssesssssses | sesessesssssssesessssessessessnsns | esesssssessesessossssssssssand (01 U
20. Electronic data processing equipmMEeNt @Nd SOfWAIE...........c.evurerirrinrieinisrisiesissieessissssesens | sessessssssssssssesssssssssesssssss | sressessssssessessssssnssesssnsnss | sesssssesssssssssessenssnsseses 0 [
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... 1) U ISP 5835 | o 5,835 | e 0 [
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXChaNGE FAtES..........c.vevrrurririnrirriines | cevreinreeissnsieessesennens | ressesesessesssssssssessesssssess | sessessessssssessessessssseses (0 U
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............ccocevrvvevrierieieciesecseeeece s | ceeveisiienens 10,628,557 | ...coovvverieereeieineens | e 10,628,557 | ....cccevneee. 29,468,542
24. Health care (§.......... 0) and other aMOUNLS TECEIVADIE..............ruiererireirrireieceneireiecsseseessenens | ceesessssasesssssssessssensssess | essessssssessessssssessesssnssess | seessssesssssssssessessnnsseses (0 U
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than iNVESted aSSELS...........cceveviveiereieeee e | sveeisisssenea 4631612 | oo 1,268,221 | ..oocvvens 3,363,391 | oo 2,902,560
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LiNes 12 throUugh 25)..........cc.vemerireceermreinerieeseessesesssssssssesssesssessssnens | sesneeenns 5,186,371,040 | ....ccoevveneee 18,661,148 | .......... 5,167,709,892 | .......... 4,724,165,455
27.  From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES..........vueveiiueiies [ everreinieieisissieiieiieienes | cerseesesisisssesessssssessesiens | svessessssessessssssessessesns (0 TR
28.  Total (LINES 26 @NA 27).....couuurvermrrireirerieesiessiesesssessssesesessssesssssesssesssessssesssessssssssessssesssns | sesessons 5,186,371,040 | ....ccoevvvneee 18,661,148 | .......... 5,167,709,892 | .......... 4,724,165,455
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1100, bRt | HEseet sttt | neeetee st ettt | eres ettt (O R
1102, et | Heseet ettt | et ettt | eresreens s (O RN
1103, ettt | HEseet ettt | seeebee ettt | eresreens s (O RN
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow Page..........cccouciiereieeeiiieiieeens | ceeriieeesee s 0 [ e 0 | e 0 [ oo 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (LINE 11 @DOVE)..........cccvreereriieieriicrsieiieessessesieienes | cverssssisseseseesesisessnas 0 | oo |0 | e 0
2501. STATE UNEARNED SURCHARGE RECOVERABLE..........c.ostiirerriecireriesesssriseessseesiens | cevvisesessenens 1,408,241 | oo | cvverinennen 1,408,241 | 1,309,219
2502. STATE TAX CREDITS.......ooeiiriirreierinesiesesessssesssessessssessssesssssssssessssssssssssssssssesssssssnns | sessssessssnceens 132,17 | | e 132,17 | 1,051,265
2503. NET GOODS AND SERVICES TAX RECEIVABLE..........cooconivireinirireriesiesesinesisnessesesnnes | vevesnensesesnnnd 831,612 | oo | v 631,612 | oo 469,354
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........ccccovevevviveeivecveieeeeiieies | evveveveninnenns 1,459,642 | .....covvnee. 1,268,221 | oo 191,421 | oo 72,722
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (LiNe 25 @DOVE).......vrvrrerrerresrissisressssssssseessesssnsssssanes | seesssssssensnes 4,631,612 | oo, 1,268,221 | oo 3,363,391 | oo 2,902,560

Q02




Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Current Decen?ber K
Statement Date Prior Year
1. Losses (current accident year $.....586,854,399)...........ccruerrrrrirreriesieisssesssesssss s sesses s ssss s sesssssssssssessssssssesssssnsaens | sessesssssessassensans 1,467,398,852 | ...cocevvererricine 1,445,313,868
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and 10SS adjuStMENt EXPENSES.........cruurirririuririrrireieereieseeseiseeeeieisessssessessssssesenns | eseesessssesseessnsssssees 277,539,237 | oo 189,885,755
3. LOSS QQUSIMENE EXPENSES......cocvviieeiiecieiiiieisi ettt s s bbb bbb s s st b b sttt b s snsebesansesessnsesanans | debensetesesnsesanntesans 315,512,333 | oo 305,091,509
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other SIMIlar ChAGES. ..o seesssessesssenens | serseeesssessssssessessssssnesns 389,064 | ..o 260,647
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, ICENSES AN fEES)..........cuueveviviieieieiee ettt ssstesas | stesaesssessssessssssseses 16,275,770 | oo 13,737,438
6.  Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign iNCOME tAXES).........covervrrrrerririrniineirenereeeseieesssssseseesessessseeessessens | eesssesesssssessssessssesens 38,870,747 | oo 40,364,535
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $.....7,812,758 on realized capital gains (I0SSES))..........covurvvrrerrrenrens | evveerreereereeerseersennees 65,408,117 | oo 27,840,226
7.2 Net deferred tax HADIIILY............c.ccciviiveicicice ettt b s bs s ssssensens | senbessesassessesaesnssssenan 9,146,545 | ..o 3,694,156
8. Borrowed money §.......... 0 and interest thereon §.......... L0 O OO
9. Unearned premiums (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of $.....377,762,524 and including
warranty reserves of §.......... 0 and accrued accident and health experience rating refunds
including $.......... 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health SErVICE ACL..........cccvvieieieeinieieesreiesesssseneinns | coeseessssseneneens 1,300,752,262 | ...covvvvvvrrieinne 1,186,188,659
10, AQVANCE PIrEMIUML......ouiviiieeteiiietetesctes et sttt es ettt s b e b se bbb st e st b et bbb e st b b s st e b s s b s st e s beses s sebassebebensnsenns | bensebesssssessnsetesnsesas 13,965,232 | ..ooveveeieeeeias 9,173,840
11, Dividends declared and unpaid:
111 SHOCKNOITETS. ...t | ote bbb | eneRE et
11,2 PONCYNOIAETS. ......cocvviecvitete ettt bbb a s sttt a s a e bbb s b s bbb s s s ae s e st ebessnaesas | 4ebassesessssesassssesasseteseseae s s sebebansens | nesebessssesesssesas st e b s seses s e s b s sebenas
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS).........cvererriuereereriieieieieisereses s ssss s bsssessesens | sbessessessssssesssssnsessenes 1,100,170 | wovveeeeeeens 1,362,834
13. Funds held by company UNEr rEINSUTANCE trEALES..........c.ceiicveiiiiieiiers et et snaess | 4ebssesessssesssssse b s et et s e s s sasbesnsens | nosebessesesessnsesssessebesseses s e sessnsetenes
14, Amounts withheld or retained by company for @CCOUNE Of OTNETS............c.riiiririnieieisse sttt ssssees | sesessessessssssess st ssesssstsnssessesssnssns | sessessassssssessassansssssessasssnssessansnssns
15, Remittances and items NOt AlIOCATIEM...........c.cuuiiiiii bbb ssas | sobbs s | Sebi s
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including §.......... LU =T 1T ) OO OO UOPOT TP PO TTTRRN
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to fOreign EXChANGE FAES..........vveirieiirririe ettt srensns | cesessessess st ess s sst s ssessenssns | sessessassssssessassanssessessasssnssessansnssns
18, Drafts OUESTANGING. ... ..uverereieecieirie ettt
19.  Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates
20, DEIIVALIVES.......ouueererrieici ettt
21, PaYDIE fOF SECUNMHIES. ... .. vvurerrerereeree ittt ettt st ent s
22, Payable fOr SECUMEIES IBNTING......c. ittt et s b8t s s £ £t ensansss | 28eetaessessessaesses st assses st ens e ssensenen | 2esebsessansessess st esesses b e s st ens e tnnen
23.  Liability for amounts held UNAEr UNINSUFEA PIANS............cuuriiirerireiireire e esssesese st ssessse s ssess st ss s ss s s e ssessans | w8essssssnssessnssessesssssessassnssnssessanes | sesessessssssssesssssnssessessnssnssessnsnnes
24.  Capital notes §......... 0 and interest thereon §.......... O DU DU
25.  Aggregate Write-ins fOr lIADIIES. ..........overvrererieeie ettt ettt ss st | sresssssssssssssssessnsanean 2465473 | oo 2,154,874
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LINES 1 throUGh 25).........c..ocuurirerriririerireie e sssesseeessesssesnes | sreessessesessesssenns 3,595,180,796 | oooveeereiierieinns 3,290,880,613
27, PrOtECEA CEIl HADIIHIES. .........rveeeeeieiieiecie ittt et | 6 seEf e bbb | cbenb st senb e bbbt
28.  Total liabilities (LINES 28 @MU 27).........cvuurermericrireeiesseeesseesieesssse st ssssessses s esesss s sest st ssssess st stsssssesssnssssns | sesssssssssssssssssssns 3,595,180,796 | ..ooovvvrrnrreicnenns 3,290,880,613
29.  Aggregate write-ins fOr SPECIal SUMPIUS fUNAS.........c. ittt ettt sb st ents | steesestsessessentsse st st et ntens e taes 0 | oo 0
30, COMMON CAPHAI STOCK.........cveiecieiiieeiecictte ettt bbbt bbbt bbb s b s ssessesnns | snsessesesenten s bnsesaens 3,000,480 | .o 3,000,480
31, PrEfErTed CAPItAl STOCK. ... .. vueeuieuceueis ittt ettt ettt s s s e E s £ 8 e£8 428842 E R84 R b e REeeE b e | £EeeE e R seEEeeEee b s e e bR R RE e s R R s b et | ShieRsee R e R R ee s R R st E et aen
32.  Aggregate write-ins for other than Special SUIPIUS fUNAS............cceviiiiiiieiccsce et sesnas | ebsesssssssessessssess s s b sse s snsnd 0 | oo 0
33, SUIPIUS NOLES... ...ttt ettt s sttt a s a s s b s s s bbb s s bt s b enbenseb s | ebsebaesiss s s e s s st e st e s bt s s s s b s et | 4baesaet et st e bbb en bttt
34.  Gross paid in and contributed surplus 851,283,024 849,378,513
35, UN@SSIGNEd fUNAS (SUMPIUS)........cvuiverreiiciieiieiciitsites ettt st a bbb bbb sttt bt s s st 718,245,592 580,905,849
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 ... 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 30 §.......... 0.1ttt ettt | etaesses et s st s b s bt n s st | shaebses et est st ben s sttt
36.2 .......... 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 31 §......... 0) ettt ens | erser et enten ettt s bt nt st st st | entet ettt st n sttt ettt nne
37.  Surplus as regards policyholders (LINES 29 10 35, 1€SS 36)........cvuerreriirireieiiisiiesieiesssiese st ssssssessessssesse s ssssssessessnss | sessesssssssessesesnes 1,572,529,096 | ...cvovvvvireriinias 1,433,284,842
38, Totals (Page 2, LN 28, COL. 3)......cvuurrerririirirriieriseeisessiesssse s sst st ess sttt nantes | neestesss s nenenns 5,167,709,892 | ....ocvvvvervvrirrerinns 4,724,165,455
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501, MISCELLANEOUS OTHER LIABILITIES........ctiuiiimerimeresnimineiesessssesssesssesssssessssssssesssesssssessssesssesssesssssessssssssessssnsssns | soessssessssesssssssnesssnns 1,792,920 | oovoorcrcreniins 1,792,142
2502, STATE PLAN LIABILITY c.covvorrrerreerreeereeeseessssessnessssesssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssmssssssssnssssssssssssssssssnsssasssssnssnnsssns | sonmesssnssssmessnsssnnsssnnss 01,308 | oriiiiniiiseeesnseseeennneen 278,462
2503. ESCHEATABLE PROPERTY .....comirimriiirineiniriessisessisessesssssssessssssssessssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssesssssssssensssesssnsssnnnss | snnnessnssssssnessnennonee 0 1249 | iniviinermnesessesisseseneneons 84,270
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 25 from OVEIIOW PAGE.........ccruiererririrniinrieeseinsinrisssinseseisesssesssssssssssessssesssssssssesss | sessssssssessssssessessssssesssssssssessessesld | revsesssssssssessssssesssssssssssssssessnens 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (LiN€ 25 @DOVE).......cccrrruirieniriiniisessrissniesssessinesssesssnssesssssnrsssssssssnssessessnssenseenes | senseesesensnsnsessnsseeeeess 2000473 | wovevermmresssrsssssesnereenas 2,154,874
2901.
2902.
2903.
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from OVErIOW PAGE...........ccccuiieiiiieiice et benes | sbesssssessssebese s s b s bessesens 0 [ e 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998) (LINE 29 BDOVE). .....cuuruurerrerusarsaresseseesssesseseessssssssssssessssssssssssnsssssssssnssssssssssssssssssessans | sesssssssssssssssssssssenssssssssesssssssesns 0 ] i 0
3201.
3202.
3203.
3298.
3299.
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY
STATEMENT OF INCOME

1 2 3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
to Date to Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums earned:
(WItEN $.....1,083,866,247)........cvvvrereireireiisisssssssesssss st ssssnss | svssnssans 1,031,609,115 | ... 986,973,572 | ........... 1,985,090,228
(WIIEEN §.....2,065,7271,8716).......crvverrirreeerssisesiisssssesssssssssssssssssss st sssss s sssssssssssssssnns | esssssnes 1,970,105,911 | ........... 1,797,794,725 | ........... 3,653,817,245
o (WIIEEN §.....708,740,711)c. oottt | nnisniensd 675,431,276 | .. ....626,572,867 ..1,268,766,249
(WIIHEN §.....2,440,847,352)......ccmvvirriieerissisesiissssses it sssss st ssssssss s ssssssssssassssanns | esssssnes 2,326,283,750 2,158,195,430 4,370,141,224
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (current accident year $.....1,461,889,412):
20 o OO ISR 661,669,782 |.....ccc...... 597,441,753 | ........... 1,232,742,989
2.2 Assumed ...1,235,449,032 .1,095,918,393 ..2,234,921,616
2.3 CRUBA. ...ttt RSttt ens | enpensneined 426,881,396 | ...cooovenet 381,006,033 |...covvenvn. 780,232,971
24 NBL..oe bbbttt | eninnis 1,470,237,418 | ........... 1,312,354,113 | ........... 2,687,431,634
3. Loss adjustment EXPENSES INCUITEM. .........coeviiueuiircieiieiessete et s e ssse st ss s ss s sss s s s sasesessnsesensesesnns | esessssesenns 254,795,279 | .. ...230,699,792 | .............. 474,617,924
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred............. ..495,291,493 | .. 458,328,766 .920,374,856
5. Aggregate write-ins for Underwriting AEAUCHIONS. .........c..evurerurrererrieie ettt stnsaes | rssessenssessenssnsssssnsenens [0 (O 0
6. Total underwriting deductions (LiNES 2 throUGh 5).........cceiiueiiiiiieieesiee et nns | eaesesanns 2,220,324,190 | ........... 2,001,382,671 |........... 4,082,424,414
7. Net income of protected cells
8. Net underwriting gain (10ss) (Line 1 MINUS LINE B + LINE 7).....cvvvererririieieieisseeissieie st sss s ssssessesssssnss | cnnsessessnees 105,959,560 | .......c...... 156,812,759 | ...cocvvnee. 287,716,810
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Netinvestment iNCOME BAMEM............c.iuiiiriiireerer bbbt | essnsinenenesa 48,087,422 48,417,994 | ............. 111,045,313
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....7,812,758. ....20,639,194 ..10,236,450 | ..... ...20,566,811
11. Netinvestment gain (I0SS) (LINES 9 + 10).......c.cueireieiereesiereiieieees ettt s st sse st saes e sssessssasssnnns | sessessesssanes 68,726,616 58,654,444 | ... 131,612,124
OTHER INCOME
12. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off
(amount recovered $.....1,018,760 amount charged off $.....22,271,395).........ccurrrerrrrrerinresiseeiesesssssssssssssesssssesssnses | eevesssessnses (21,252,635) | .....ocvnnee (21,413,034) [ ...ovvreee (41,335,405)
13. Finance and service charges not included in PrEMIUMS...........covuiiveiiiriieieieieeeie et ssse st sessntens | essensesesanes 15,961,554 | ... 14,543,253 | ..o 29,642,372
14. Aggregate write-ins for MiSCEIANEOUS INCOME..........criveieerecieeieeieies ettt b e sssssaenees | esntessessssanes 8,635,824 |......ccc....... 7,188,687 |......c...... 14,445,951
15. Total other income (LINES 12 throUGN 14)........cuoieiiiieiecsee ettt ense bt | erssessesesanes 3,344,743 | .o, 318,906 |..cccvvrerennes 2,752,918
16. Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and
foreign iNcome taXes (LINES 8 + 11+ 15) ...ttt ntns | sbensesnsenes 178,030,919 | .....c..c..... 215,786,109 | .............. 422,081,852
17. Dividends t0 PONCYNOIAETS. ..........ucuuiiirireicesiieieire ettt ettt ssesses et esseeeseesessennes | seesssssssnsessssnsensesssnsnnes | sesessessessnssnsesssessssnsessnnns | nersessssassensssssssnsessesnsenes
18. Netincome after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and
foreign income taxes (LiNe 16 MINUS LINE 17)........c.cuiieviiieeieiieeccteee ettt saesssssssesaesensans | evsessesinsas 178,030,919 | ....coe.... 215,786,109 |.............. 422,081,852
19. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred...... ...57,597,040 |..covvvrnnn 76,276,221 135,777,137
20. Netincome (Line 18 minus Ling 19) (10 LINE 22)........ccvuurrurinrinrirrineineireiseississssssssssesssssssssessessssssesssssessssssssssssesssnssnns | sessessnenns 120,433,879 139,509,888 286,304,715
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21. Surplus as regards policyholders, DECEMDEr 31 PriOT YEAI..........ceveieieiriieieiiseieie ettt ssnssssenes | creesensens 1,433,284,842 |......... 1,363,283,193 | ........... 1,363,283,193
22. Netincome (from LINE 20)........cuuruuvererereiireireiecessissesessstseesssssssssesessessssssessesssssses st esssessessessessessassssssessssnssessessnssnsss | sessesssesns 120,433,879 | ...ovvenee. 139,509,888 | .............. 286,304,715
23. Net transfers (t0) from Protected Cell GCCOUNES..........c.iuiiiciiisiee sttt sses | essesssestessessssessessessessnss | nssessessessssessessesnsessassess | sressnsnssessesnssnsessassessnsns
24. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....7,416,254 ....13,900,974 | ...............49,720,855 | ..... 117,142,253
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (I0SS)........c.cveriririeiiiniiieessese e sessssssesseessssssessees | sresssssessesnsssnees 470,748 |....................(994,655) | ..... ....(1,602,255)
26. Change in Net dEErred INCOME tAX........ruuruuriueereeiieceeeeeiiece ettt sttt sttt sns st | £reesessssensssee 2,217,345 | ..coveseen.6,106,605 |...ooeneenen. (4,989,619)
27. Change in NONAAMILEEA ASSELS...........ccevviiieiiicic ettt sttt a bbbt s s s s st ssseaenas | ebesssssesessnsenas 316,797 | oo 2,277,929 | v 1,820,161
28. Change in ProviSiON fOr FBINSUIANCE. ..........c.cveuiuieeieeiies ettt ses s ss sttt sa bbbt es b b es s sssssnaas | ebsssssssstesssessessesasssssnss | essessesssssssessesssssessessess | seesisssssessesinsensessessssnsans
29. Change in surplus notes...............
30. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from protected cells..

31,
32.

33.

34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles
Capital changes:

32.1 Paidin
32.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)
32.3 TranSTeITEA 0 SUPIUS.........cvuevieeieicteee ettt sttt st ettt baeee
Surplus adjustments:

331 Paid N
33.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend)...
33.3 Transferred from capital
Net remittances from or (to) Home Office
Dividends to stockholders
Change iN TEASUMNY SEOCK..........cvveireictiieieicisits ettt bbb bbb bbbttt
Aggregate write-ins for gaing and I0SSES I SUMPIUS.........uvurrurrirreririssriesiseisess sttt ssesssssnsnns
Change in surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 22 through 37)..........ccceeiurieieiciiseeseeese s
Surplus as regards policyholders, as of statement date (Lines 21 plUS 38).........ccccveerrrvireierierieeie e

340,000,000)

.............. 139,244,254

.............. 205,187,144

................ 70,001,649

........... 1,572,529,096

........... 1,568,470,337

........... 1,433,284,842

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0501.
0502.
0503.
0598.
0599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from OVErflow PAGE.........cccvieieiiiriieieieie e seens

Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)..........

1401.
1402.
1403.
1498.
1499.

FINANCE & SERVICE CHARGE REVENUE ASSUMED....
MISCELLANEOUS OTHER INCOME.........ccccooniurrerienrenens
INTEREST INCOME ON INTERCOMPANY BALANCES..........oooiiiiiiiiieiiesiesieniessesissssssssssssssss st sssnees
Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow Page..........ccvrinrneininsneeseeseseeessseese s sseeens
Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 above)

3701.
3702.
3703.
3798.
3799.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow Page...........ccceuvieviiireeiieeniceesee e
Totals (Lines 3701 thru 3703 plus 3798) (LINE 37 @DOVE). ....u.weererueiisieieierssesseseesscs st sneses
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

CASH FLOW

Currer11t Year PriorzYear Prior Yegr Ended
to Date ToDate December 31
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums Collected NEt Of FEINSUIANCE............cvcvirie ettt s s s s ses s sasssans | evsesineas 2,330,038,347 |.......... 2,180,039,606
2. NetinVestMENtINCOME.........cc.viiiiir s | erbesiiesinnes 59,706,698 | ............... 71,334,767
3. Miscellaneous income 3,530,467 |.... (469,574)| ...
4. TOtal (LINES T hTOUGN 3)...oouirvermreisieeisiserisieeessesssssesss s ss st snt s [ creeneenn 2,393,275,512 | .......c.. 2,250,904,799
5. Benefit and 0SS related PAYMENLS.........ccveviiiviiieiecteee ettt bbb ntesenas | evenrenes 1,366,489,732 | .......... 1,257,473,549
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNIS............ccuucucierneieiieiisiieeieiies | crreieiississiieesesssssssns | cesvssessssssse s ssenss [ sosssesesssssesssssssssssssens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for dedUCHONS..........cccvcviveiecieiiiececeeee e [ e 738,492,987 |............. 683,208,562 |.......... 1,378,468,013
8. Dividends paid t0 POCYNOIAETS.......c..c.cuiiieeisiee et s st ssessessssessnsns | sressessssessessessnsessesessssens | sesessessnsassessesssssnsesessns | srestessesssssssessesesssssssesses
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $.....(2,537,866) tax on capital gains (losses) 27,841,907 ..25,740,773 | ... 137,587 474
10 Total (LINES 5 HNrOUGN 9)....ccvvuuererreriiieeiiserieiseesss sttt sttt | snesisins 2,132,824,626 | .......... 1,966,422,884 | .......... 4,150,256,713
11.  Net cash from operations (Line 4 miNUS LINE 10)..........cccoieieiirrieeieicsesee et aesse s ssssessenss | evsesissenas 260,450,886 | ............. 284,481,915 | .coconcn 427,938,110
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
120 BOMAS....oeeoerveereresieses s ess s sttt | srereienes 1,095,301,935 | .....cooeenns 767,887,636 | ......... 1,542,580,472
12,2 SHOCKS. .ouuueveruaeeesseeeesseeeesseeesesse et s s RS8Rkt snnnt i | eeenitanens 128,410,441 | covvrvvviinees 7,979,333 | oo 57,477,819
12,3 MOTAGE J0ANS.......oocvieieiicicteee ettt s b st b b se s s s st et s b s e s s s s ssessssesansssansenss | nesssessesssssnsesssssessssssanes | sessesissastessesnsssessessnssnes | essessessessssessesnsnsesseseees
124 REAIESIALE. ...ttt | sttt eni | ettt | sesi e
12.5  OthEr iNVESIE @SSES........cvvuerirrciieieeei sttt nes | eressessseest s
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term iNVEStMENLS..........cccccoveeiirieieicseeieieenins | e
12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds 9,483,843 |....
12.8  Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.110 12.7).....cuiiuieeicieiseieiesss ettt ssssss s ssessnses | essssans 1,233,196,219 | ............. 775,933,132 | .......... 1,600,196,454
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
13 BOMAS..veveeeeersaeresseeess st ess s bRt | creseris 1,081,995479 | .......... 1,062,245,144 | .......... 1,644,219,000
13,2 SHOCKS. . vvvureereeesreeseeessees e ess e ssess s ess sttt | crrnentrenenes 13,824,938 | ..o 21,940,176 | covvevevennn. 39,820,138
13,3 MOTEGAGE I0BNS.......oocieieiieiciete ettt bbb bbbt s s bbb st s bbb s b sse s st antenns | esstentessesssessessessnssntents | sersesinsestessesesssensessesnns | ensenseses st en st naees
1314 REAIESIAIE..vvevuvereeeereees ettt sttt | serenennentenenas 7R 01 841,586 | ..vvvorrernne 2,738,477
13.5  OthEr INVESIE @SSELS........cvveueiririiiriiereiri sttt es st snes | Crnesienss st enseneses | eeseseesseessnenss e nesenestens | Horeessseess s st eeees
13.6  MisCEllaN@OUS APPIICALIONS............cvcveieeieicicice ettt ssesaessaes | eresssssasieas 11,060,424 [ ......ccooevnnnes 105,030 | .o 4,985,613
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6)......ceverriueiiiieieissiessessssssesesssssessstessss s ssessesssssssssessesssssenss | asssssss 1,107,728,150 | .......... 1,085,131,936 | .......... 1,691,763,228
14.  Netincrease or (decrease) in contract 10ans and PreMIUM NOLES.........c.cvuereririerrurirnrireieisrsieeeessetseesessesseessesseesesssssesses | sessessessssesssesssssasssssessas | sresessessssssssssssessssssessases | sosesessessssssessessssssssessns
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 and Line 14) 125,468,069 (309,198,804) (91,566,774)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1  SUIPIUS NOLES, CAPILAI MOLES. ......ceurerececie ittt s sttt sb st sentes | sebastssesestesssessessessssssnssns | estessessestanesessesssssessasss | sorsssmssessnsssnssestassnssestas
16.2 Capital and paid in SUrpIUS, 18SS trEASUNY STOCK............cceeveeereeicterese e sessesessnaes | eeversssssseesens 1,904,511 | ..coocvnee. 8,566,522 | ...ccovuvee. 11,326,394
16.3 BOITOWEM fUNGS.........ocvomiiiiiiiiii ittt | srssnssssesssesssesssesiesienies | onesiessisstnstnsssnnssenssenss | sesbesinesiresisesiens e saenaeas
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other inSUrance HADIIIHIES...........c..ceveveeveeieiirserceeeeeeie e | e | e | errssse s seens
16.5  DivIdENdS t0 STOCKNOIAETS........c.veviiecteicicetee ettt ettt sttt es st st bessssesss st sessstesnnes | svessesessnesssessesessnsesssinses | cesesessesesessesessssessssnsesons | eveseesesenns 340,000,000
16.6  Other cash provided (APPIEA)..........c...cuerruemmrreemririrerieiessseseeeeesssesessssesssssesssssssssesssssessssssessseessssssses | epsressssseens 30,286,630 | .....c..cooee. (81,643,169)] ..o (78,754,451)
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 through 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6)........c... | coocevenenn 32,191,141 | (73,076,647)| ............ (407,428,057)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Line 15 plus Line 17).......ccocovevereeees | covrvenrnnns 418,110,096 |.............. (97,793,536) .............. (71,056,721)
19.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEYINNING O YEAT.....vvvvuerrerueiessseeeeseesss e cesssesss st s bbbt esnten | seesissesnsens 53,483,012 | ..oovvveennn 124,539,733 | ..covvvvennne 124,539,733
19.2 End of period (Line 18 plus Line 19.1)....... 471,593,108 26,746,197 53,483,012
Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
20,0001 | . [ |
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESS'VE DlRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A Accounting Practices

The accompanying statutory-basis financial statements of Progressive Direct Insurance Company (the “Company”) were prepared on
the basis of accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Ohio Department of Insurance (“DOI”).

The Ohio DOI requires insurance companies domiciled in the state of Ohio to prepare their statutory-basis financial statements in
accordance with the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (“NAIC”) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual subject
to any deviations prescribed or permitted by the Ohio DOI. No deviations from NAIC statutory accounting practices (“NAIC SAP”) were
used in preparing these statutory-basis financial statements as illustrated in the table below:

Description IState of Domicile |  June 30,2014 | December 31,2013 |
Net income
(1) Net income, state basis OH $ 120,433,879 | $ 286,304,715

(2) Effect of state prescribed practices - -
(3) Effect of state permitted practices -- --

(4) Netincome, NAIC SAP basis (1-2-3=4) OH $ 120,433,879 | $ 286,304,715
Surplus
(5) Policyholders' surplus, state basis OH $ 1,572,529,096 | $ 1,433,284,842

(6) Effect of state prescribed practices - -
(7) Effect of state permitted practices -- --
(8) Policyholders' surplus, NAIC SAP basis(5-6-7=8) OH $ 1,572,529,096 | $ 1,433,284,842

2. Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

The statements of assets, liabilities and surplus, and cash flow for the year ended December 31, 2013 were revised to correctly classify
$7,214,905 of premium and agents’ balances receivable for an over settlement of the intercompany 90% quota-share reinsurance agreement
with Progressive Freedom Insurance Company and Progressive Garden State Insurance Company, both insurance affiliates domiciled in New
Jersey. Previously, these items were presented as a receivable from affiliates, thereby understating premium and agents’ balances receivable
and overstating the receivable from affiliates and understating other cash (applied) provided and overstating premiums collected net of
reinsurance on the statements of cash flow. These revisions were not considered to be material, individually or in the aggregate, to previously
issued financial statements. The revisions above resulted in differences between the December 31, 2013 audited statutory-basis financial
statements and amounts reported in the statutory annual statement. These revisions had no effect on net income, surplus, or total cash flow in
any period presented.

3. Business Combinations and Goodwill
No significant change

4. Discontinued Operations
No significant change

5. Investments

D. Loan-Backed Securities

1. The sources used to determine prepayment assumptions are derived from updated cash flows from widely utilized
reputable industry sources. The Company’s portfolio managers review the available cash flow data and prepayment
assumptions and make adjustments based on current performance indicators on the underlying assets (e.g., delinquency
rates, foreclosure rates, and default rates), credit support (via current levels of subordination), and historical credit
ratings.

2. Intent to Sell or Inability to Hold Securities with a Recognized Other-Than-Temporary Impairment
Not applicable

3. As of June 30, 2014, the Company has not recorded an other-than-temporary impairment for loan-backed and structured
debt securities during the current year.

4. As of June 30, 2014, the Company had $4,998,245 of gross unrealized losses in the Company’s loan-backed and
structured debt securities. The Company currently does not intend to sell the loan-backed and structured debt securities
and determined that it is more likely than not that the Company will not be required to sell these securities for the period
of time necessary to recover their cost basis. If the Company’s strategy was to change and these securities were
determined to be other-than-temporarily impaired, the Company would recognize a write-down in accordance with the
Company'’s stated policy.

As of June 30, 2014, the composition of fair value and gross unrealized losses on loan-backed and structured debt securities by
the length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position is as follows:

Description Amount
a. Aggregate amount of unrealized losses
1. Less than twelve months $ 691,451
2. Twelve months or longer 4,306,794
Total $ 4,998,245

b. Aggregate fair value of securities with unrealized losses

1. Less than twelve months $ 116,470,527
2. Twelve months or longer 216,278,523
Total $ 332,749,050

5. Under SSAP No. 43R, the Company analyzes its structured debt securities to determine if the Company intends to sell,
or if it is more likely than not that the Company will be required to sell, the security prior to recovery and, if so, the
Company writes down the security to its current fair market value with the entire amount of the write-down recorded as a
realized loss. To the extent that it is more likely than not that the Company will hold the debt security until recovery
(which could be maturity), the Company determines if any of the decline in value is due to a credit loss (i.e., where the
present value of cash flows expected to be collected is lower than the amortized cost basis of the security) and, if so, the
Company recognizes that portion of the impairment as a realized loss.
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESS'VE DlRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

E. Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions

Not applicable

. Working Capital Finance Investments

Not applicable

Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

No significant change
Investment Income

No significant change

Derivative Instruments

No significant change
Income Taxes

No significant change

Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

No significant change

Debt

B.

Federal Home Loan Bank Agreements

Not applicable

Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

A.

Defined Benefit Plan

Not applicable

Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

No significant change

Contingencies

D. Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligations and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuits
The Company paid the following amounts in the reporting period to settle claims related extra contractual obligations (“ECO”) or bad
faith claims stemming from lawsuits.

Description Direct
Claims related ECO and bad faith losses paid $ 242,396
The table below indicates the number of claims where amounts were paid to settle claims related ECO or bad faith claims resulting from
lawsuits during the reporting period.
(e)
(a) (b) (c) (d) More than 500
0-25 Claims 26-50 Claims 51-100 Claims 101-500 Claims Claims
X

() PerClaim[ ] (g) Per Claimant [x]

F. All Other Contingencies
The Company is named as defendant in various lawsuits arising out of its insurance operations. All legal actions relating to claims
made under insurance policies are considered by the Company in establishing its loss and loss adjustment expense (“LAE”) reserves.
The Company also has, on a net basis, potential exposure relating to lawsuits due to its participation in various management
agreements and the 100% pooling reinsurance agreement for which it is allocated litigation expenses.
The following is a discussion of potentially significant pending cases at June 30, 2014. Unless specifically noted, the Company does not
consider a loss from these cases to be probable and is unable to estimate a range of loss, if any, at this time.
As of June 30, 2014, the Company was defending four putative statewide class action lawsuits and one putative nationwide class action
lawsuit alleging that the Company improperly steers automobile repair work to certain auto body repair shops and challenging the labor
rates the Company pays to auto body repair shops.
As of June 30, 2014, there was a putative class action lawsuit alleging that the Company refused to pay policy benefits based upon
payment by a third party.
As of June 30, 2014, there was a statewide putative class action lawsuit challenging the Company'’s policy form with regard to rejecting
uninsured motorist coverage. The Company does consider a loss from this case to be probable and a loss reserve was established
accordingly.
As of June 30, 2014, there was a putative class action lawsuit alleging the Company improperly applies a preferred provider reduction to
medical payment claims.
As of June 30, 2014, the Company was defending a putative class action lawsuit challenging the Company’s sale of personal injury
protection coverage in Massachusetts.

Leases

No significant change
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESS'VE DlRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and with Concentrations of Credit Risk
No significant change
Sale, Transfer, and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities
B. Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets
Not applicable
C. Wash Sales
The Company had no wash sales of securities with a NAIC rating of 3 or below during the reporting period.
Gain or Loss from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans
No significant change
Direct Premiums Written / Produced by Managing General Agents / Third Party Administrators
No significant change
Fair Value Measurements
A Inputs Used for Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value in the Company’s Financial Statements
1. Fair Value Measurements by Levels 1,2 and 3

The Company categorizes its financial instruments, based on the degree of subjectivity inherent in the method by which they
are valued, into a fair value hierarchy of three levels, as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs are unadjusted, quoted prices in active markets for identical instruments at the measurement date (e.g.,
active exchange-traded equity securities).

Level 2 - Inputs (other than quoted prices included within Level 1) that are observable for the instrument either directly or
indirectly. This includes: (i) quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, (ii) quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are not active, (iii) inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the instruments, and (iv)
inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable. Unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s subjective evaluation about the
assumptions market participants would use in pricing the financial instrument.

The Company’s management evaluated whether the market was distressed or inactive in determining the fair value of the
Company’s securities and reviewed certain market level inputs to evaluate whether sufficient activity, volume, and new
issuances existed to create an active market. Based on this evaluation, management concluded that there was sufficient
activity in determining the fair market value of the Company’s securities.

The valuations classified as either Level 1 or Level 2 in the table below are priced exclusively by external sources, including:
pricing vendors, dealers/market makers, and exchange-quoted prices. The Company did not have any transfers between
Level 1 and Level 2. At the end of each reporting period, the Company evaluates whether or not any event has occurred or
circumstances have changed that would cause an instrument to be transferred into or out of Level 3.

Fair Value Measurements at June 30, 2014:

Asset Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

a. Assets on balance sheet at fair value

Bonds Industrial & Miscellaneous $ -1% 29,760,392 | $ -19 29,760,392
Common stock Industrial & Miscellaneous 766,005,866 -- -- 766,005,866
Preferred stock Industrial & Miscellaneous - 20,426,000 - 20,426,000
Total assets at fair value $ 766,005,866 | $ 50,186,392 | $ -19% 816,192,258

b. Liabilities on balance sheet at fair value
Derivative liabilities $ -13% -1$ -19 --
Total liabilities at fair value $ -1$ -19% -1$% -

This table excludes investment in Gadsden as this investment is reported on the equity basis as described in the Purposes and Procedures
Manual of the Securities Valuation Office of the NAIC.

2. Roll forward of Level 3 ltems
Not applicable
3. Policy on Transfers Into and Out of Level 3

At the end of each reporting period, the Company evaluates whether or not any event has occurred or circumstances have
changed that would cause an instrument to be transferred into or out of Level 3.

4. Inputs and Techniques Used for Level 2 and Level 3 Fair Values
See Note 20A above.
5. Derivative Fair Values
Not applicable
B. Other Fair Value Disclosures

Not applicable
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

C. Fair Values for all Financial Instruments by Levels 1, 2, and 3

The table below represents the fair value of all financial instruments at June 30, 2014, however, not all financial instruments are
reported at fair value in the Company’s financial statements.

Not
Practicable
Aggregate Fair (Carrying
Type of Financial Instrument Value Admitted Assets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value)
Bonds $ 2,953,933,759 | $ 2,912,444,997 | $ 491,485,953 2,462,447,806 -1$% -
Cash equivalents 446,039,045 446,039,045 446,039,045 - - -
Short-term investments 339,883 339,883 339,883 - - --
Common stock 766,005,866 766,005,866 766,005,866 - - -
Preferred stock 59,727,750 46,351,000 - 59,727,750 - -
Total $ 4,226,046,303 | $ 4,171,180,791 | $ 1,703,870,747 2,522,175,556 -1$% -
D. Financial Instruments for Which it is Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Values

Not applicable

Other Items
C. Other Disclosures
1. Nonadmitted Other Invested Assets
In accordance with reporting and admissibility requirements of SSAP No. 48, Joint Ventures, Partnerships, and Limited
Liability Companies and SSAP No. 97, Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entities, the Company nonadmits
its investment in Gadsden.
G. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

Not applicable

. Risk Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act
Not applicable

Events Subsequent

Subsequent events have been considered through August 8, 2014 for the statutory statement that was available for issuance by August 15, 2014.
There were no subsequent events to report.

Reinsurance

No significant change

Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

No significant change

Changes in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Incurred losses and LAE attributable to insured events of prior accident years increased by $16,099,075 in 2014 which is less than 1% of the total
prior year net unpaid losses and LAE of $1,750,405,377. The unfavorable development is primarily due to passenger auto liability originally
anticipated severity increasing by 0.9% for accident year 2013. The LAE reserves developed unfavorably primarily due to unfavorable adjusting
and other expense reserve development.

Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

No significant change

Structured Settlements

No significant change

Health Care Receivables

No significant change

Participating Accident and Health Policies

No significant change

Premium Deficiency Reserves

No significant change

High Deductibles

No significant change

Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses and Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

No significant change

Asbestos and Environmental Reserves

No significant change
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34. Subscriber Savings Accounts
No significant change
35. Multiple Peril Crop Insurance
No significant change
36. Financial Guaranty Insurance
B. Schedule of Insured Financial Obligations at the End of the Period

Not applicable
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32
3.3

4.1
42

6.1
6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6
741

72

8.1
8.2

8.3
8.4

9.1

9.11

9.2
9.21

9.3

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - GENERAL

Did the reporting entity experience any material transactions requiring the filing of Disclosure of Material Transactions with the State of Domicile, as
required by the Model Act?

If yes, has the report been filed with the domiciliary state?
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settiement of the reporting entity?
If yes, date of change:

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer?
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1 and 1A.

Have there been any substantial changes in the organizational chart since the prior quarter end?

If the response to 3.2 is yes, provide a brief description of those changes.

Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?

If yes, provide name of entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist
as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
NAIC State of
Name of Entity Company Code Domicile

If the reporting entity is subject to a management agreement, including third-party administrator(s), managing general agent(s), attorney-in-fact,
or similar agreement, have there been any significant changes regarding the terms of the agreement or principals involved?
If yes, attach an explanation.

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity. This date should
be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).

By what department or departments?
OHIO

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial statement
filed with Departments?

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with?

Has this reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period?

If yes, give full information:

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board?

If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms?

If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator].

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB 0CC FDIC SEC

Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing

similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards?

(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and
professional relationships;

(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

()  Accountability for adherence to the code.

If the response to 9.1 is No, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended?

If the response to 9.2 is Yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers?

Qo7

Yes[ 1] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[ ]

Yes[ 1] No[X]

Yes [ X] No[ ]
Yes[ 1] No[X]
Yes[ | No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X] NAT[ ]
.......... 12/31/2012............
.......... 12/31/2012............
.......... 8/6/2013................
Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
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Yes[ ] No[X]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - GENERAL

9.31

10.1
10.2

1.

p

1.2

15.

-

15.2

If the response to 9.3 is Yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

PART 1 - FINANCIAL

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement?

If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount:

PART 1 - INVESTMENT

Were any of the stocks, bonds, or other assets of the reporting entity loaned, placed under option agreement, or otherwise made available

for use by another person? (Exclude securities under securities lending agreements.)

If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

Yes[ 1] No[X]

. Amount of real estate and mortgages held in other invested assets in Schedule BA:

. Amount of real estate and mortgages held in short-term investments:

Does the reporting entity have any investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates?

If yes, please complete the following:

Pri

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

1 2
or Year-End Current Quarter
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

14.21 $
14.22 Preferred Stock. $ .
14.23 Common Stock.............. $ .
14.24 Short-Term Investments............ $ .
14.25 Mortgage Loans on Real Estate $
14.26 All Other. $ 6,163,925
14.27 Total Investment in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates (Subtotal Lines 14.21 to 14.26) $ . ...6,163,925
14.28 Total Investment in Parent included in Lines 14.21 t0 14.26 @bOVe.........cccccvvvevereverriceeseee s S 0
Has the reporting entity entered into any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No [X]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ 1] No[ 1]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
. For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of current statement date:
16.1 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: G 0
16.2 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: G 0
16.3 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: G 0
. Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting
entity's offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held
pursuant to a custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations,
F. Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] No[ ]
171 For all agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook,
complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian Address
CITIBANK, N.A. 338 GREENWICH STREET NEW YORK, NY 10013
STATE STREET 801 PENNSYLVANIA AVE KANSAS CITY, MO 64105
CITIGROUP, PTY. LTD. 120 COLLINS STREET, MELBOURNE VIC, 3000 AU
17.2  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, location and a complete explanation.
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
NONE
17.3  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 17.1 during the current quarter? Yes[ 1] No[X]
17.4  If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
NONE
17.5 Identify all investment advisors, broker/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access
to the investment accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:
1 2 3
Central Registration Depository Name(s) Address
30107 STATE STREET GLOBAL MARKETS, LLC 225 FRANKLIN ST BOSTON, MA 02110
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY
PART 1 - INVESTMENT

18.1 Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed? Yes[X] No[ ]

18.2 If no, list exceptions:
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)

PART 2
PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

1. If the reporting entity is a member of a pooling arrangement, did the agreement or the reporting entity's participation change? Yes[ ] No[X] NA[ ]
If yes, attach an explanation.

2. Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other reporting entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part, from
any loss that may occur on the risk, or portion thereof, reinsured? Yes[ ] No [ X]
If yes, attach an explanation.

3.1 Have any of the reporting entity's primary reinsurance contracts been canceled? Yes[ | No[X]
3.2 Ifyes, give full and complete information thereto:

4.1 Are any of the liabilities for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses other than certain workers' compensation tabular reserves (see
Annual Statement Instructions pertaining to disclosure of discounting for definition of "tabular reserves,") discounted at a rate of interest greater

than zero? Yes[ ] No[X]
4.2 If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 Total Discount Discount Taken During Period
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Maximum Disc. Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid
Line of Business Interest Rate Losses LAE IBNR Total Losses LAE IBNR Total
................................................................................................................................... 0 [ | | erissississisnninns | coeessessssssneenni0
Total e | e XXXooo | i D0, S [ (] I [ [ (O [ (1 [ 0
5. Operating Percentages:
5.1 A&H loss percent 0.0 %
5.2 A&H cost containment percent 0.0 %
5.3 A&H expense percent excluding cost containment expenses 0.0 %
6.1 Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No [X]
6.2 If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. 0
6.3 Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No [X]
6.4 If yes, please provide the amount of funds administered as of the reporting date. 0
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SCHEDULE F - CEDED REINSURANCE

Showing All New Reinsurers - Current Year to Date

1
NAIC
Company
Code

2

ID
Number

3

Name of Reinsurer

4

Domiciliary
Jurisdiction

5

Type of
Reinsurer

6
Certified
Reinsurer Rating
(1 through 6)

7
Effective Date
of Certified
Reinsurer Rating

NONE
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY
SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Current Year to Date - Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Premiums Written Direct Losses Paid (Deducting Salvage) Direct Losses Unpaid
Active Curreﬁt Year Prior3 Year Curre:t Year Prior5Year Currer?t Year Prior7Year
States, Etc. Status to Date to Date to Date to Date to Date to Date
1. Alabama......ccooeveierniiniinnnn. AL ... ISP I 37,394,491 | .coovvrinn 35,550,266 | ....ccoovevenee 22,932,739 | oo 21,309,734 15,943,806 ...15,218,856
2. Alaska.......coooooierierineinnn. AK|....... Levoeree | e 10,572,145 | oo 9,621,698 | ..oovrrrrrnn 4,758,322 | oo 4,480,075 5,090,550
3. ANiZONA.... AZ|.... Qs [ et | ettt | fheb et | sebe sttt | ettt
4. Arkansas...........ccocoeeeeiiennnn. AR ... Levoerre | e 17,082,601 | .coovvvrene 15,049,228 | ...ovovveernn 8,461,850 | ..oovvrrrennenn 6,822,896 5,368,409
5. California.......c..coocurerrnernenenad CA|... RSO I 25,285,558 | ....ccovvenee 24,561,123 | .ooovrnne 29,831,469 | .....ccoo.c.. (51,584,266) 30,888,468
6. Colorado........coooerrenrvrrrrrnnen. CO |....... Lo | s 93,773,410 | woverenne 86,587,444 | ............. 65,214,195 | ..coovveenne 53,932,360 | ..ooovernenn 66,796,498
7. Connecticut........c.cocverrvrrenens CT|...... ISP I 40,628,253 | ..ccoovvvene. 38,756,301 | .oovvvvnnnes 24,561,583 | ..ooorvrinnee 21,881,347 35,372,883
8. Delaware........cccoccosvreerennnn . DE | oo NSRRI 17,365,334 | oo 15,532,618 | covovvevveeenn 8,453,856 | ...ccorvrerenne 8,562,501 10,656,903
9. District of Columbia................ DC|..... RSO I 10,084,473 | .covvvrene. 9,334,519 | o 5,800,333 | oo 5,155,381 | .o 5,771,856
10.  Florida......coccoeovenrererneeneenFL | i (T
11, GeOrgia.....coovvevevreervnreennen . GA [ Lo ....5,224,522 2,814,851 | .. ...4,031,460 3,284,594
12, Hawaii.......coooovverrrrrrrnnene H (- 12,184,517 | ............... 11,082,908 | .....ccovvevvee 5,133,543 | oo 5,183,461 5,179,638
13, 1daho.....ccooevvevnevnivnenninnecn D i [ 11,674,639 5,738,082 5,236,587 5,144,509
14, MNOIS......vovererereereeirerreenen L [ (- ..10,589,146 ..7,114,042 ...1,224 564 6,364,908
15, Indiana......c.ccoevvvrvrerrrervnnenndN i Lo
16, 1OWA..cooceerieee A [
17, Kansas.......oocneeeneeeeeeseineens KS|....... Lioveons | e 32,758,739 | c.vvvrerinee 30,463,168 | .....covcvvnee 18,121,570 | oo 18,869,111 10,859,160 | ....ccvvvveve. 10,817,013
18.  Kentucky.......cooovernrinninnis KY ... IS I 41,400,442 | ..ooovvrnnn 40,519,745 | ..coooevennee. 22,589,564 | ......cccc..... 21,272,913 24,028,211 | .oovnee 23,161,627
19, LOUISIANA........cveerererreriririririnas LA|...... Lt | et | et | ettt | enb ettt | Setb ettt | sebes et
20.  Maine.....oooververireiieiieiiens ME ... Livoovoos | e 1,813,268 | ...cccovvvnee. 1,581,455 | oo 462,855 | ...ovvvriirinn 543,955 327,981 498,799
21, Maryland.......c.coconerirnrinrinnnns MD ... Livovvons | v 9,065,147 | ..coovvvrnnn 10,484,413 | oo 5,426,487 | ..ooovvvriin 5,937,918 6,561,118 8,406,494
22.  Massachusetts..........ccc.coevennee MA| ... IS I 73,873,538 | cooovvnn 69,625,870 | ...covvnennes 42975214 | ..o 38,858,536 | ...oovvurenne 43,365,297 | oo 43,333,329
23, Michigan........ccccooerrerninrerrinnns MI....... Q..o
24, Minnesota........cccovererreerneen . MN | i [
25, MiSSISSIPPi..ceeereeereenernreneen MS | i Lteies et eeeieinenennees | et eiennees | creeeseesese s sntensennntees | cesesesensteen et nstesseses | seetestes ettt
26.  MiSSOUT......cocrnrernrirnrirnrnnen MO | Liorvoos | e 8,425,136 | ..ccovvrnne. 10,929,063 | ....ccvvvneee. 10,913,881 | .oovvrirnen. 6,827,005 6,926,857
27. Montana........cccooevververeenee MT | . Levoeree | e 13,796,435 | .oovvnne. 12,326,885 | ...cooooveene 9,579,798 | oovrrrerinne 5,519,705 5,625,515
28.  Nebraska........cccooeverrvineeen NE | i L | eereierineireiesneieenes | et | ettt
29. Nevada.......ccooommrcrmrcrmrcrene NV | Lo | cvrrennnn42,612,689 | ..............40,182,411 | ... 25,196,605
30. New Hampshire............c......NH| ... [ 137,452
31, New Jersey.....coovvvvnrcnecnen N | e Quuiee [ e ieerseieineess | sereeeees st estenes | sereesess sttt
32, New MexXico.......ocovvuvrrrnee . NM | IS I 32,712,496 3147742 | 21,495,320 | ..cocoorvrennee 17,872,345 27,732,235
33.  New York..... LNY [ 9,834,126 ...24,047,905 ..8,775,701 .15,563,520 ..16,473,650 25,436,280
34.  North Carolina...........ccccoeeee.. NC | .o [
35.  North Dakota...........coooceneeeen.ND | .o IS I 11,683,917 | oo 9,752,370
36.  Ohi0...c.oovvrrrrrrrseiserserineene OH | L. ...150,318,703 134,724,189
37.  Oklahoma........cccocvnvrrnrnnn . OK | . Livoovos | e 32,114,158 | ..oovvene 29,685,350
38.  Oregon.......ccooeevecevveveinennen . OR | e Lo | e L T 17
39. Pennsylvania..........cccccooeeeee . PA | o Lovvees | e 18,630,563 | ............... 20,962,844
40. Rhode Island...........cccoconen R i Liovens | e 24,249,842 | ......ovvonne. 20,917,223
41.  South Carolina..........cc..cc......SC | ..ccc. IS I 36,587,779 | c.covvreene 28,986,179
42.  South Dakota..........cccceeveveeneeSD | oo Lioveons | e 8,536,609 | ..covvrverrnns 8,038,078 | ..cvoerrrnne 6,597,542 | ..coovvirin 3,701,257
43, Tennessee........covuververvevee IN | i Lreies e | evesssse et essensens | eresressene s (5,204) | oo, (30,475)
44, TeXaS....crrerrerrerernererrerenee IK | i Nt | erirerrererrereestirnes | e essesies | sereeess st | rereee ettt ees | cerent et
45, Utah...cooocnencncnenlUT [ IS I 25,694,818 | ......ccceonue. 24,755,762 | ....coeveneee. 13,739,379 | oo 14,251,398 13,444,499
46.  Vermont.........coecvevcververeenn VT [ Livoovoes | e 8,987,366 | ..ccoovvrrene 7,902,250 | .vvererrirrinns 5,881,846 | ..covvvrennnne 3,789,197 3,487,761
47, Virginia......ocoeeeeeeneeeeeneeee VA i RS I 25,573,093 | ..coovvrienn 30,566,975 | ..covvvrnenes 17,299,946 | .....ovveneee. 21,146,771 | oo 17,672,763
48.  Washington.........cccccoeeveeee . WA | o IS I 83,053,344 | ......ccevouee. TA574774 | ............... 46,499,621 | ...oooevenes 43,697,218
49, West Virginia........cccocoveeee WV | i L
50.  Wisconsin.......cccocoveeveeereneenn . Wl i L
51, Wyoming......ccoeoveererrenreene WY | i L
52.  American Samoa....................AS | ....... N
53, GUaM....cocooevvrrcreiernereee GU [ N
54.  Puerto RicO.....cccoevevirvreneen. PR | i N
55.  US Virgin Islands...........c........VI | ....... N
56. Northern Mariana Islands......MP | ....... N
57.  Canada.......ccccoevirerrernnenn. CAN |....... Nttt | et rsieienes | et essens | eebeeesi et | esbee sttt | Sbeb et sttt | sebieb st
58. Aggregate Other Alien............ (00 I 0.0 SR 9,866,917 | .o 7,590,281 | oo 5,108,578 | oo 3,955,174 1,197,719 | s 924,502
59, TotalS.....ooverierireierneneses (@) B | e 1,083,866,247 | .......... 1,029,546,397 | ............ 675,728,562 | ............. 531,869,571 ....655,460,663 | ............. 693,975,737
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001. AUS AUSTRALIA.........coomrvernees | e ) 9,9, G IR 9,866,917 |..covrrrnnenee 7,590,281 | .o 5,108,578
58002. ...ooeerreriereeeieeeseeeeeeseeeseesseesieeens | e XXX.....
58003. ....ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeeesnssesineens | s XXX it [ ertritniieeiseiseessesisesssees | seeesessessssssses s ssnsss | sstsesssesssnsssessseessesssesssns | seessesssssesss st esssesssenses | eesessess st st et s et | eestessee sttt
58998. Summary of remaining write-ins
for Line 58 from overflow page.... | ..... XXXeooor | e 0 [ oo 0 | o [0 R 0 [ oo 0 | e 0
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 thru 58003+
Line 58998) (Line 58 above)....... | ..... )., O 9,866,917 | .o 7,590,281 | oo 5,108,578 | .o 3,955,174 | oo 1,197,719 | o 924,502
(L) - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Domicilied RRG; (R) - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs; (Q) - Qualified - Qualified or Accredited Reinsurer;
(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
(@) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien.
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

THE
PROGRESSIVE CORPORATION
34-0963169
OH
PROGRESSIVE DIRECT HOLDINGS, INC. PROGRESSIVE COMMERCIAL HOLDINGS
’ ’ DRIVE INSURANCE HOLDINGS, INC.
INC.
83-0371538
83-0371533
20-1583033 DE
DE DE
- PROGRESSIVE | [PROGRESSIVE | [PROGRESSIVE | [ PROGRESSIVE PROGRESSIVE — —
PROGRESSIVE | | PROGRESSIVE [ [ Lo o0 R e V™ MOUNTAIN s || namionaL SIVE | | ARTISAN AND UNITED WEST MOUNTAIN PREFERRED CLASSIC BAYSIDE S SIVEL | oS
FREEDOM SPECIALTY o PRO INSURANCE LAUREL et || contivenTAL EXPRESS TRUCKERS FINANCIAL INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE N RANCE NSO ANCE
INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANGE COMPANY ASSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE INSURANCE CASUALTY CASUALTY COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY oRr COMPANY
COMPANY AGENCY, AN e : COMPANY ’ COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY “ORP. -0
INC. NEY. B
203187886 34-1804869 Se1772717 (o Jauases 23.2599971 A0 06-0281045 59-3213719 59-3213819 36-3298008 952676519 93-0935623 34-1287020 39-1453002 31-1193845 B R
155-12302 - , on b 155-44180 o B 155-10243 155-10193 155-10194 155-11770 155-27804 155-35190 155-37834 155-42994 155-17350 on . N |
NJ 1 ou i ou i NY 1| |ou L] |t 1 on 1 ou 1 ou 1 ou | |w i on 1
R OGRESSIVE o ) Ny . E— N PROGRESSIVE
PROGRESSIVE | | PROGRESSIVE PROGRESSIVE PROGRESSIVE | | PROGRESSIVE | | PROGRESSIVE PROGRESSIVE DRIVE NEW PROGRESSIVE | | PROGRESSIVE PROGRESSIVE PROGRESSIVE | | PROGRESSIVE PROGRESSIVE CASUALTY
o Aol G oD A ! NORTHERN COMMERCIAL SECURITY NORTHWESTERN AMERICAN X
ADVANCED MARATHON SELECT MAX PALOVERDE PREMIER UNIVERSAL JERSEY MICHIGAN INSURANCE ADVANTAGE INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE
INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE CoMPANY JrANIS COMPANY N COMPANY COMPANY
COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY OF COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY MP/ »ING ! !
ILLINOIS 34-6513736
13183 2 1269745 . 108
62-0484104 33-0350911 593213815 34-0472535 86-0686869 36-3789786 36-3789787 68-0004572 34-1787734 M 27-2393886 SN LIS RS 15524260
155-11851 155-37605 155-10192 155-24279 155-44695 155-21735 15521727 155-11410 155-10187 Wi i oH 1 A . oH o os
ou [ 1 oH i on 1 N i on 1 Wi i NI 1 IV 1 on 1
PROGRESSIVE PROGRESSIVE PROGRESSIVE | | PROGRESSIVE PC
DIRECT GARDEN STATE SPECIALTY GULF INVESTMENT
INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE INSURANCE COMPANY
COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY
34-1524319 222404709 34-1172685 34-1374634 34-1576555
155-16322 155-14800 155-32786 155-42412
on 1 NJ 1 on 1 ou 1 DE 1
GADSDEN,AL, TRUSSVILLE
LLC ] CAHABA.AL,
PROGRESSIVE PACIFIC Pksggﬁsf[I\E PROGRESSIVE | | PROGRESSIVE LLC
e VE [ [moToR cLuB MANAGEEnT| | INVESTMENT ADJUSTING
S ine COMPANY, INC. | [comPANY, INC.
CORP.
OH 1 34-1574448 2 _ _ OH 1
95-2706008 133673368 34-1378861 341574447
oH 1
cA 1 oy , DE 1 on 1
PROGRESSIVE .
COUNTY MUTUAL Makaira
INSURANCE COMPANY Indica. L.P PROGRESSIVE WILSON VILLAGE GARDEN SUN PROGNY PROGRESSIVE
(A Texas county mutual , L. PREMIUM MILLS LAND TRANSPORT INSURANCE AGENCY, VEHICLE
insurance company (a limited partnership in BUDGET, INC. co. CORP. SERVICES INC. SERVICE COMPANY NAME
managed by Progressive which Progressive FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
Casualty Insurance Casualty Insurance 34-6530101 34-1324270 51-0205493 990311966 11-3203413 20-2702408 NAIC GROUP AND COMPANY CODES
Company) Company is the sole
limited partner) OH 1 OH 1 DE 1 HI 1 NY 1 OH 1 Ownership:
74-1082840 State of 1. Wholly owned and controlled
155-29203 80-0832526 Incorporation 2. As indicated
TX 2 DE 2

AS OF 06/30/14
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y

PART 1A - DETAIL OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM
8 9 10

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 12 13 14 15

Name of Type of

Securities Control

Exchange (Ownership

if Publicly Board, If Control is

NAIC Federal Traded Names of Relationship Management | Ownership
Group Group Company ID Federal (US.or Parent, Subsidiaries Domiciliary | to Reporting Directly Controlled by Attorney-in-Fact,| Provide Ultimate Controlling

Mgrc;c:; . Name Code Number RSSD CIK International) or Affiliates Location Entity (Name of Entity/Person) Influence, Other) | Percentage Entity(ies)/Person(s) *
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |00000...... 34-0963169 | ...coovvvrirernnns 0000080661 | New York Stock Exchange.. | The Progressive Corporation..............ccoevvereeeenrenreennenns OH............ UIP..cee Board, Management...........ccccoovirninennnieinnns Board........ccoovues | eviirninins The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |00000...... 83-0371533 Drive Insurance Holdings, Inc The Progressive Corporation Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... [ 11410...... 68-0004572 Drive New Jersey Insurance Company...........c.cveeevrvennenee N A i Drive Insurance Holdings, Inc Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 24252..... 34-1094197 Progressive American Insurance Company............coeeeene OH............ A Drive Insurance Holdings, INC..........cccocvvvrieneene Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 17350...... 31-1193845 Progressive Bayside Insurance Company. OH............ A i Drive Insurance Holdings, INC..........cccocvvvrieniene Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 24260...... 34-6513736 Progressive Casualty Insurance Company. OH............ A Drive Insurance Holdings, InC...........ccocvvvrininne Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... {00000...... 34-1576555 PC Investment Company.........ccoccveeniieineieeneeennns DE............ NIA.....cccone. Progressive Casualty Insurance Company.......... Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... [29203...... 74-1082840 Progressive County Mutual Insurance Company. L, SO A Progressive Casualty Insurance Company.......... Management..... | ..cccccovrinnee The Progressive Corporation. |2, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... [42412...... 34-1374634 Progressive Gulf Insurance Company...........cccccvvierrinirnnne OH...ccooe A, Progressive Casualty Insurance Company.......... Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 32786...... 34-1172685 Progressive Specialty Insurance Company............ccccueeee.. OH............ A, Progressive Casualty Insurance Company.......... Ownership ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |00000...... 20-5716113 |... .. | Trussville/Cahaba, AL , LLC.............. .. | Progressive Specialty Insurance Company......... | Ownership.. ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |429%...... 39-1453002 Progressive Classic Insurance Company Drive Insurance Holdings, INC..........cccocvvviiniene Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... [ 10067...... 99-0311930 Progressive Hawaii Insurance Corp...........ccocvvneurriernninne Drive Insurance Holdings, Inc Ownership ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 10187...... 34-1787734 | ... . | Progressive Michigan Insurance Company. . | Drive Insurance Holdings, Inc. . | Ownership.. ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 35190...... 93-0935623 Progressive Mountain Insurance Company. Drive Insurance Holdings, Inc Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 38628...... 34-1318335 Progressive Northern insurance Company...........cccveeeenen. Drive Insurance Holdings, INC...........ccocvvveriininne Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... [42919...... 91-1187829 Progressive Northwestern Insurance Company.................. Drive Insurance Holdings, INC.........ccccooovrivinrunns Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |37834...... 34-1287020 Progressive Preferred Insurance Company...........cccceevvne. Drive Insurance Holdings, INC.........ccccocvevvinieunnns Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 10050...... 72-1269745 Progressive Security Insurance Company..............ccevevnn.. Drive Insurance Holdings, INC.........ccccocvvvvivincinnne Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 38784...... 59-1951700 Progressive Southeastern Insurance Company.... Drive Insurance Holdings, INC.........ccccocvvviriieinnne Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |27804...... 95-2676519 Progressive West Insurance Company..........cccoeerreerieninnns Drive Insurance Holdings, INC..........cccocvvvrinnene Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... {00000...... 27-2393886 Progressive Commercial Advantage Agency, Inc............... Drive Insurance Holdings, Inc Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |00000...... 20-1583033 Progressive Commercial Holdings, INC.........c.ccocoviurienennn. DE............ The Progressive Corporation Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 101%...... 59-3213819 | ..o | e [ Artisan and Truckers Casualty Company............cccoeuvenenne |1V A Progressive Commercial Holdings, Inc............... Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 10243...... 06-0281045 National Continental Insurance Company............cc.cceceunee. NY .o A i Progressive Commercial Holdings, Inc............... Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 12879...... 20-4093467 Progressive Commercial Casualty Company...................... OH...ccooee A Progressive Commercial Holdings, Inc............... Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... [ 10193...... 59-3213719 Progressive Express Insurance Company...........c.cccoeeunnee OH...ccooee A, Progressive Commercial Holdings, Inc............... Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 11770...... 36-3298008 United Financial Casualty Company..........c..cccoevvererennn. OH........... A Progressive Commercial Holdings, Inc............... Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |00000...... 83-0371538 Progressive Direct Holdings, INC.........cccocvvivincinnnienis DE............ UDP......cce... The Progressive Corporation.............cccoeeveeenen. Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |44180...... 23-2599971 Mountain Laurel Assurance Company............coceveeeenrennnns Progressive Direct Holdings, INC...........cccovvivnee Ownership ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... [11851...... 62-0484104 | ... .| Progressive Advanced Insurance Company.. . | Progressive Direct Holdings, Inc... . | Ownership.. ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... [00000...... 58-1772717 Progressive Auto Pro Insurance Agency, Inc Progressive Direct Holdings, InC..........ccccccovveune. Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |44288...... 62-1444848 Progressive Choice Insurance Company..........c..ccveeveeenee Progressive Direct Holdings, INC..........ccovveeeee Ownership ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 16322...... 34-1524319 | ... .. | Progressive Direct Insurance Company. . .. | Progressive Direct Holdings, Inc....... . | Ownership.. ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... {00000...... 20-5716047 Gadsden, AL, LLC........coeiiereeeeeesee e Progressive Direct Insurance Company.............. Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 12302...... 20-3187886 | ....vveveeririrens | eerererreereiniies | ceereeieieieeee s Progressive Freedom Insurance Company..........ccccceveennne Progressive Direct Holdings, INC........c.ccccvuinnne Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......




Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY
SCHEDULE Y

PART 1A - DETAIL OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM
8 9 10

1210

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 12 13 14 15

Name of Type of

Securities Control

Exchange (Ownership

if Publicly Board, If Control is

NAIC Federal Traded Names of Relationship Management | Ownership
Group Group Company ID Federal (US.or Parent, Subsidiaries Domiciliary | to Reporting Directly Controlled by Attorney-in-Fact,| Provide Ultimate Controlling
Code Name Code Number RSSD CIK International) or Affiliates Location Entity (Name of Entity/Person) Influence, Other) | Percentage Entity(ies)/Person(s) *

0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 14800...... 22-2404709 Progressive Garden State Insurance Company. Progressive Direct Holdings, INC..........ccovvienne Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 37605...... 33-0350911 | ... . | Progressive Marathon Insurance Company... . | Progressive Direct Holdings, Inc... . | Ownership.. ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... | 24279...... 34-0472535 Progressive Max Insurance Company Progressive Direct Holdings, InC..........cccccvurnnene Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... [44695...... 86-0686869 Progressive Paloverde Insurance Company............cccc....... Progressive Direct Holdings, INC........c.ccccvurnnne Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |21735...... 36-3789786 Progressive Premier Insurance Company of lllinois............ OH............ A, Progressive Direct Holdings, InC........c.ccocvuinnne Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |10192...... 59-3213815 Progressive Select Insurance Company...........c.cceivennnn. OH............ A, Progressive Direct Holdings, INC........c.ccocvuinnne Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |00000...... 34-1804869 Progressive Specialty Insurance Agency, InC..........cccc.ee... OH............ NIA...ccov Progressive Direct Holdings, INC........c.ccocvuiinne Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... [21727...... 36-3789787 Progressive Universal Insurance Company...........c...cce.e. Wl A i Progressive Direct Holdings, Inc...........cccccceveuee. Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... {00000...... 99-0311966 Garden Sun Insurance Services, ilC...........coereveirerernenns Hloovorree NIA oo The Progressive Corporation............c.cveveeene. Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... {00000...... 95-2706008 Pacific Motor Club. The Progressive Corporation Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |00000...... 11-3203413 PROGNY Agency, Inc The Progressive Corporation Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... {00000...... 34-1574447 Progressive Adjusting Company, INC..........cccccoerieuririennnns OH............ The Progressive Corporation.............ccccvveunnee. Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... {00000...... 13-3673368 Progressive Capital Management Corp...........cccovcvrveiinen. NY..oov The Progressive Corporation Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |00000...... 34-1378861 Progressive Investment Company, Inc The Progressive Corporation Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |00000...... 34-6530101 Progressive Premium Budget, INC.........cccocovvvienniriennns The Progressive Corporation..............cccceeveeenen. Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |00000...... 34-1574448 Progressive RSC, Inc The Progressive Corporation Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |00000...... 20-2702408 Progressive Vehicle Service Company. The Progressive Corporation Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... [00000...... 51-0295493 Village Transport Corp The Progressive Corporation Ownership......... ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... {00000...... 34-1324270 | ... .. | Wilson Mills Land Co. ..| The Progressive Corporation......... .. | Ownership.. ...100.000 | The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3.......
0155...... The Progressive Insurance Group... |00000...... 80-0832526 Makaira Indica, LP Progressive Casualty Insurance Company.......... Other......ocoovree | vevveriinens The Progressive Corporation. |1, 3, 4...

Asterisk Explanation

1 Schedule Y Part 1A is a common schedule for all companies in The Progressive Insurance Group, however column 10 requires specific relationship information relative to the reporting entity.
2 Progressive County Mutual Insurance Company is a Texas county mutual insurance company that is managed, but not owned by Progressive Casualty Insurance Company.

3 None of the companies in The Progressive Insurance Group are Federally chartered or insured institutions and therefore, do not have Federal RSSD numbers.

4 Makaira Indica, LP is a limited partnership in which Progressive Casualty Insurance Company is the sole limited partner.




Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY
PART 1 - LOSS EXPERIENCE

Current Year to Date

Lines of Business

1
Direct Premiums
Earned

2
Direct Losses
Incurred

3
Direct
Loss Percentage

4
Prior Year to Date
Direct Loss
Percentage

—~
SCOWOmO A WN

. Farmowners multiple peril.
. Homeowners multiple peril...
. Commercial multiple peril
. MOrtgage QUATANLY.........ccciveiveiirie e
. Ocean marine
. Inland marine........ .
. Financial QUaranty..........ccoeeveieieieinssieessiese s
. Medical professional liability - occurrence
. Medical professional liability - claims-made..
. Earthquake........ccooeerervevenicieei,

. Group accident and health...
. Credit accident and health....
. Other accident and health
. Workers' compensation....

. Auto physical damage...........cccuvueeiericerice s
. AICraft (all PETIIS)......cvveveeriereerese et

. International..
- WaITANEY ..t

. Reinsurance-nonproportional assumed property...........oeveereneereerenennns
. Reinsurance-nonproportional assumed liability........
. Reinsurance-nonproportional assumed financial lines.
. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business.
s TOAIS e

Other liability-occurrence..
Other liability-claims made....
Excess workers' compensation
Products liability-occurrence.....
Products liability-claims made......
19.2 Private passenger auto liability
19.4 Commercial auto liability..........

....................................... 0.0

..1,031,609,115

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

: Sum of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page.
. Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (LiN€ 34)......cccouerierirrierierieisranaans

PART 2 - DIRECT PREMIUMS WRITTEN
1 2

Lines of Business

Current
Quarter

Year to Date

Current

3
Prior Year
Year to Date

. Allied lines....
. Farmowners multiple peril

. Commercial multiple peril.
. Mortgage guaranty
. OCEAN MAMNE.......ouivieieeiiiieiesie ettt ettt bbbt
. Inland marine........
. Financial guaranty..........c.cccccuvevvevnnnn.

. Earthquake........cccocoevereiricicicnn,
. Group accident and health
. Credit accident and health
. Other accident and health
. Workers' compensation....

Homeowners multiple peril...

Medical professional liability - occurrence....
Medical professional liability - claims made..

Other liability-0CCUITENCE. .......cvivireieieteiee e
Other liability-claims made
Excess workers' compensation

. International..

L WaAITANEY ..o
. Reinsurance-nonproportional assumed property
. Reinsurance-nonproportional assumed liability........

. Reinsurance-nonproportional assumed financial lines. e |
. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of busiNess............ccocveveeevicrisieenene,

1 TOMAIS. .ot

. Sum. of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page.
. Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34).......ccooiviiniinninninninniinnnens
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

PART 3 (000 omitted)
LOSS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RESERVES SCHEDULE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Q.S. Date Known Q.S. Date Known Prior Year-End Known Prior Year-End Prior Year-End
Total Prior 2014 2014 Case Loss and Case Loss and LAE Case Loss and LAE | IBNR Loss and LAE Total Loss
Prior Year-End Prior Year-End Year-End Loss and LAE Loss and LAE Total 2014 LAE Reserves on Reserves on Claims Q.S. Date Total Q.S. Reserves Developed | Reserves Developed | and LAE Reserve
Years in Which Known Case IBNR Loss and Payments on Claims | Payments on Claims Loss and Claims Reported and | Reported or Reopened IBNR Loss and LAE (Savings)/Deficiency | (Savings)/Deficiency Developed
Losses Loss and LAE Loss and LAE LAE Reserves Reported as of Prior | Unreported as of LAE Payments Open as of Prior Subsequent to Loss and LAE Reserves (Cols. 4 +7 (Cols.5+8+9 (Savings)/Deficiency
Occurred Reserves Reserves (Cols. 1+2) Year-End Prior Year-End (Cols. 4 +5) Year-End Prior Year-End Reserves (Cols. 7+8+9) minus Col. 1) minus Col. 2) (Cols. 11 +12)
1. 2011 + Prior.....ce. | covveerernnaes 256,009 | .o 53,002 | oo 309,071 | oo 101,909 | oo 2,535 104,443 154,190 | oovevvercrcienans 14,638 | oo 36,340 | ..oovernnn 205,167 | oo, 29 | e, 510 | e 539
2. 2012u s [ e 323,327 | oo, 73,810 | oo 397137 | oo 126,070 | oo 6,565 | oo 132,635 | oo, 188,424 | oo 35,826 | .o 43117 | oo 267,367 | oo, [CRRR) ] I 11,698 | oo 2,865
3. Subtotals
2012+ Prior.....c.. | coveerrierinas 579,396 | .o 126,812 | ..o, 706,208 | ...coooerinns 227,979 237,078 342,614 | oo 50,463 | ..o 79457 | oo 472534 | oo (8,804) | ..o 12,208 | oo 3,405
4, 2013 s | et 795,248 | ..o 248947 | ... 1,044,195 | e 390,794 | .o 47,378 | oo 438172 | oo 398,671 | oo 95153 | i 124894 | ..o 618,718 | oo, [CNLE) ] 18,478 | oo 12,695
5. Subtotals
2013 + Prior........ 675,250 | coooreereeneeeeen 741,285 | . 145,617 | oo 204,351 | oo 1,091,252 | oo (14,587) | oo 30,686 | ..oovereriirreans 16,099
6. 2014 [, .0 ST 2.0 ST .S T P .0 ST [P 1,017,277 | oo 1,017,277 | .o D0, S I 528,235 | oo, 163,423 | ..oovovrerinan 691,659 |..ccoovrennnee XXX v [ crreiieiieninns 0.0 T P XXX o
7. TotalS...oceeeces | v 1,374,644 | ..o 375,759 | oo 1,750,403 | oo 618,773 | oo 1,073,755 | oo 1,692,528 | oo 741,285 | oo, 673,852 | .ooveeiieran 367,774 | o 1,782,911 | oo (14,587) | cevvereerererrienns 30,686 | ..covereiiiieine 16,099
8. Prior Year- Col. 11, Line 7 Col. 12, Line 7 Col. 13, Line 7
End's Surplus As % of Col. 1, As % of Col. 2, As % of Col. 3,
As Regards Line7 Line 7 Line 7
Policyholders | .oocveveeeee. 1,433,285
| P (1N%| 2. e 82%[3. e 0.9 %

Col. 13, Line 7

Line 8

4 i 11 %




statement for June 30, 2014 of e PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY
SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of
business for which the special report must be filed, your response of NO to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a "NONE" report and a bar code
will be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason, enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an
explanation following the interrogatory questions.

1. Will the Trusteed Surplus Statement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement?

2. Will Supplement A to Schedule T (Medical Professional Liability Supplement) be filed with this statement?

3. Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement?

4. Will the Director and Officer Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement?

Explanation:
1.

2.

3.

4

Bar Code:
* 1.6 32 2 2 0144 900O0O0O0 2 =
* 1 6 3 2 2 2 0144550000 2 =
* 1 6 3 2 2 2 014 3 650000 2 =

* 1 6 3 22 2014540050000 2 =*

Q15

Response

NO

NO

NO

NO




Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY
Overflow Page for Write-Ins

Additional Write-ins for Assets:

Current Statement Date 4
1 2 3
Net Admitted December 31,
Nonadmitted Assets Prior Year Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets

2504. NEW YORK STATE ASSESSMENT RECOVERABLE
2505. MISCELLANEOUS OTHER ASSETS .
2506. PREPAID EXPENSES..........ooriiieieeeiireeeiieeinsisessesssessesssesesss st essssssessess st sessessssssessessnssnes

2597. Summary of remaining Write-ins for LINE 25........oeereririisissesseissssesse s ssssnesesssssssssssseees

Q16




Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION

Real Estate

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

© © NGk W

_
o o

Book/adjusted carrying value, DECemMDEr 31 Of PHOT YEAT.........ccciueieieieirieie et nann
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition.
Current year change in encumbrances.............
Total gain (loss) on disposals............
Deduct amounts received on disposals............ccceverrreierrennnn.

Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted Carrying VAIUE............cvurieenririrnrenrireiecnsiseee s ssesenn
Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment reCOGNIZEA..........covuiueieieiiinieeese s
Deduct current YEar's depreCiatioN. ...ttt
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4-5+6-7-8).........cccevvrerrerinreesiieiesssssesssseneesssenees
Deduct total NONAAMItIEA @MOUNLS...........ccoviieieiiieice et a s bbb ssnsenes
Statement value at end of current period (Line 9 MiNUS LINE 10).........cccuiuiueriiiiiiictciecices e ssseenens

............................. 173,277,026

.847,309

................................. 4,446,007

............................. 180,348,481

................................. 9,713,526

............................. 169,678,328

............................. 173,277,026

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION

Mortgage Loans

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest, December 31 of prior YEar..........c.ccvvevvievevevvevrerereeseeereins
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition.
Capitalized deferred interest and other.............
Accrual of discount.............cceevivnne
Unrealized valuation increase (decrease).
Total gain (loss) on disposals
Deduct amounts reCeIVEd ON QISPOSAIS.........c.uuwrrerriririeieineiceie sttt
Deduct amortization of premium and mortgage interest points and commitment fe€s.........ccovvreieieirieeeseee s
Total foreign exchange change in book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest............cocovevevevviercerrevennne.

. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment reCOgNIZE............cvvuriereiiinreieieese e
. Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10).........

Total VaAlUGHON GIOWEANCE. ........cvuiiieireiciie ettt bbbttt s s

. SUDLOLAl (LINE 11 PIUS LINE 12)....euveieierrireeieeeisiieeise ettt sttt ettt
. Deduct total NONdMItEEd @MOUNES..........curiierieiiiciceci bbbt
. Statement value at end of current period (Line 13 MiNUS LiNE 14)....... i sssssesssssssssessenas

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION

Other Long-Term Invested Assets

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

©® N o ok

©

Book/adjusted carrying value, DeCember 31 Of PHOT YEAT............ccviueiveiciiireeie ettt s
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition
Capitalized deferred interest and other.
Accrual of discount
Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)
Total gain (loss) on disposals....................
Deduct amounts received on disposals.............

Deduct amortization of premium and depreciation....................
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value.......

. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized.............ccocovvereenee
11.
12.
13.

Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10)...
Deduct total nonadmitted @mMOUNS..........c.cvrireirririreee e .
Statement value at end of current period (Line 11 MINUS LINE 12)......ccveuiiiiieiieiisiesesisisissiessessssssiesssssssssesssssesssssssesssssneas

................................. 6,163,925

................................. 6,308,064

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION

Bonds and Stocks

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

©® N ook w2

S2ze

Book/adjusted carrying value of bonds and stocks, December 31 Of Prior YEar ...
Cost of bonds and SLOCKS ACQUITEA...........c.cvcuiveiiieiiiee ettt bbb bbbt aena
Accrual of discount
Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)
Total gain (loss) on disposals
Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of
Deduct amortization Of PrEMIUM............ccueiiiiieie ettt nans
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted Carrying VAIUE............c.ccueveveeveieeireeieesesee et
Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment reCOGNIZEd...........covuiveieiirreieieicese e

. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9)...........ccccevvierierrirereriereeesee s
. Deduct total Nonadmitted @MOUNLS...........ccovueieiciieic ettt nes
. Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 MINUS LINE 11).....ovuiirsioreisiisiesissiissssesss s sessensssssssssnssssssssssssnssseses

.......................... 3,808,168,457
.......................... 1,095,820,416
................................. 5,783,257
21,189,299
............................... 28,451,952
.......................... 1,223,712,375
............................... 10,899,143

.......................... 3,533,941,368
.......................... 1,684,039,138
............................... 18,216,086
............................. 180,228,300
............................... 26,878,434
.......................... 1,600,058,291
............................... 32,778,456

................................. 2,298,122

.......................... 3,808,168,457
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

Showing the Acquisitions, Dispositions and Non-Trading Activity

SCHEDULE D - PART 1B

During the Current Quarter for all Bonds and Preferred Stock by NAIC Designation

Book/Adjus:ed Carrying Acquizsitions Dispos;itions Non-Tradi‘Lg Activity Book/Adjusfed Carrying Book/Adjus?ed Carrying Book/AdjusZed Carrying Book/Adjusitsed Carrying
Value Beginning During During During Value End of Value End of Value End of Value December 31
NAIC Designation of Current Quarter Current Quarter Current Quarter Current Quarter First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Prior Year
BONDS

1o INAIC T (B):reerreresiereeisee s csss s est st snt s | eeessieenenieees 2,631,287,217 | ccovorvvrrercrrinnnes 788,277,137 | oo 536,831,835 |.....ocveerrrrireneens (1,569,924) | ..oovvvvrrrrennan. 2,631,287,217 | oo 2,881,162,595 | ....veoumererrcreieenniisesessnennnns | seseessesssisessens 2,375,868,310
2. NAIC 2 (8).eeuuerermereeieeneesesieesisesesi sttt | sebieeeni s 474,833,248 | .....covvvvricriiinnee 20,185,700 | ...ovuvverrcrrirrnenns 71,874,628 | ... (523,426) | ...oorrrrircriiinnns 474,833,248 | ..o 422,620,894 | ..o | e 528,850,354
30 NAIC 3 (@)t st sss st ssessans | sressessessneessessnens 65,035,560 | ...vrvveerereireirieieinineieinennnenns | e 10,344,658 | ....covvvrerrereeirinns 349,534 | .o 65,035,560 | ...oovrvrirriiiriinenns 55,040,430 | ...voeveireieireeieeenereeenees | e 71,197,313
B INAIC 4 (B).reeooeeeeeeeeeeseeesereesseseseeeeessesecessessseseeseeessssseesesssssssesessssss et sessseos | erestseesesssssssossesssassressesssssses | eesessssssoesssssssesessssssssesssssso | oeesssssseeessssseeesssssssessesssssso | evesssesseeesessssssseessssssossessssen | cveetsessseseessasssesseessessssoeesses | ceseeessesssesessssssssseessessissesess | coeseeesssssessesssssseeseesssssseseeees | evecreeesesesesseessssseesesssesseeren
B INAIC 5 (8).euueeersereesaseeessseeesseessssesessseess s8R R R | 484EE RS R R R R R R | 48EEER SRR R R R R AR R | 4HeEEE R R R R R R R R R | HeEERE R R AR AR R R Rk ekt | e ER SRR R R SRR | eeRE RS R R R s eeE | e R eR Rt eset | et st
B, INAIC B (8)...uueverseeresssuenssseeessseessssesesseese stttk 8 | £EEEE 814 EE AR ER 80 | 40ELEE R LR R Rt | 4eEEEE AR R LR R R eeER e | SeELEEEeeeER LR ek enR e | SoeeEEE AR Rt ent | eeeees R ettt | et ettt | e
7.

8. INAIC Ttttk | HEERE RS R R AR R | HeEE LSRR | SeEEE R R RSk R | SRRt R | R R R | Rt en b | ettt | e
9. NAIC 2.ttt sens | sessestentne st eneneas 45,341,059 | ..o | s 4,941,662 | ..o 75,603 | .o 45,341,059 | .coooievreeicins 40,475,000 | .oovvvoeereereireeireieeeeeisereneeneens | cerereeseneneeneenneas 44,364,381
10, NAIC 3ottt et nsstsensnnst | cesressesesnent st 5,655,850 | ..uvveuurerrerereeeseesseensneesnenens | seessenesnessssesssssssessssesssnsssens | seeesseesssesssesssesssnees 220,350 | .evereeererereeeeenenns 5,655,650 | ..vooveererrrrrireeenne. 5,876,000 | ...vvvrvermeemreeerereneerseeessennns | eenressenesenssesesnees 5,481,206
11, NAIC et 8RRkt | eeR AR AR R Rk R et R | 41 ER R R AR R4 R R R £RR R | £81eeEE R R4 AR RS AR RS E R4t eR R | R8s R R R AR AR R R R R AR e ER R | HE81eEE R RE LR 4R R R 4R RS | HE8AeEEE R 4R R LR AR R LR ERRS | HE8 AR RS eRR SRR RRs | SR8 SRR
12.

13, INAIC Bt eessss bbbkt | 8L L1 E L8Rt nt | LR R R rt | 6oL E kRt | LR LR Rt | LR LR R | EE 8RR LRkt | Rt nnne | GRE e
14, Total Preferred STOCK. ... ...ttt ssssessessens | ensssssssssssssssessasens 50,996,709 | ..o [ 4,941,662 | ..o 295,953 | . 50,996,709 | ..o 46,351,000 | .o {1 49,845,587
15, Total Bonds and Prefermed SIOCK..........wwwuureeemreeirrreesneeeessseeesseeeesssessssssesesss | seeessnsesessnsseeens 3,222,152,734 | oo 808,462,837 | ....ocoorrrrrrrneennd 623,992,783 | ....orrveererrrieeneens (7 ) | — 3,222,152,734 | oovorrviees 3,405,174,925 | .ovoooeeverereieeeeirerenneens (0] 3,025,761,564
(a)  Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column for the end of the current reporting period includes the following amount of non-rated short-term and cash equivalent bonds by NAIC designation:

NAIC 1§.......... 0; NAIC2§..... 0; NAIC3§... 0; NAIC4S...... 0;

NAIC5$

0;

NAIC6S.......... 0.




Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1

Short-Term Investments

Book//-\1djusted ’ Ac?ual Interest éollected Paid for Accsrued Interest
Carrying Value Par Value Cost Year To Date Year To Date
9199999.......ccurreereeeee s | s 339,883 |..coovvrienne XXX virvevvieieinsinnns | ceveeeeeneinsieeeeneesseeens 339,883 | oo 284 | oo
SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION
Short-Term Investments
1 2
Prior Year Ended
Year to Date December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value, DECEMDEr 31 Of PHOT YEAT.........coiuiieiriieiireie ettt essesens | sbsssessesssssssessessesessenes 16,166,880 | ..ooovvrvevrieiereieninne 27,385,338
2. Cost of Short-term INVESIMENS ACQUITET............cvuiviviiieieicreie ettt b st s s stenas | eevestessesessessessesssssssasens 8,049,603 | ..ocvvrereerie 60,903,745
3. ACCIUAL OF BISCOUNL. ..ot bbb | sebb bbb bbb bbbttt | nebeneb bbb 219,141
4. Unrealized valuation INCIEASE (ECTEASE)...........wururrereererruseesreereiseesseeseeseesessasesesseesseseesesseessessessessessessessessessessasssessesssssnes | 1essesssssessessassssssessasssessessessasssnssasss | 2esssnessssossssssessanssessessassnsssnssassnenns
5. Total gain (I0SS) ON QISPOSAIS........ccvivrireiiecreiireieiie sttt bbb b s et s s s b se b s s ettt s e bbb e s b s e b bssebessnaes | oebebsssebesssssesassebesassesessesebasanbesensnns | oebebessesesssnsesassebesssesessnsebenans 163
6. Deduct consideration received ON dISPOSAS.............cvurvivireieiciiieie ettt bbb sse s bensesaes | sestessesssesae s s enaenee 24,296,975 | ..ooovvveeeeeere 69,673,580
7. Deduct amortization Of PIEMIUM..........ccviiuiiiiieies et b bbb bbbt bbb et s s s s s s ebebnsebessnaens | bebessebessssesesnsetessnsesesnaa 263,242 | oo 230,799
8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted Carmying VAIUE............cvwureririeniieieicieeeeise ettt stseensas | stesssesessessssssessesssssessenes 883,617 | cereeeereereeeeineireieias (2,437,128)
9. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment FECOGNIZEM. .........oueuiurirriiiririieeireeeeseiseeeee e tesseseens | setsssessssssssesesssssssssenssesessnssssesssanes | essessesssssssensesessnsessessessssessessssnsane
10. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-T+8-9)..........ccoceueiiirireieieiiiesieesseseesssiesens | sevresesssessesesessssessesenns 339,883 | o 16,166,880
11, Deduct total NONAAMILIEA @MOUNTS.........c..cviieerieiiiirerrse ettt s s eees | HfeEb s e neE e E sttt nns | sersne st sn e en bbbt
12. Statement value at end of current period (LINe 10 MINUS LINE 11)...uvueviiiierieiisiiiiesessiesisssssessssssessesssessessesssssssessessessnsessens | sessessesssssssessessessssassessenas 339,883 | o 16,166,880

QsI03




statement for June 30, 2014 of e PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

Sch. DB-Pt A-Verification
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt B-Verification
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt C-Sn 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt C-Sn 2
NONE

Sch. DB-Verification
NONE

QsSI04, QSI105, QSI06, QSI07



Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY
SCHEDULE E- VERIFICATION

Cash Equivalents

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

. Total gain (loss) on disposals

. Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11)

. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of PriOr YEAI..........ccoveieveiierieieieeee ettt

. Cost of cash eqUIVAIENES ACUINET..........cveuiirieieice ettt

o ACCIUAL OF QISCOUNL.......euvtieite bbbttt

. Unrealized valuation iNCrease (AECTEASE)........vvurreiriiieieiriiiseieieise ettt ettt

. Deduct consideration received 0N diSPOSAS............c.ccrveriueiicreieieieiie e

. Deduct amortization of PremiUML.............ccccciieiicicee e bbb

. Total foreign exchange change in book/ adjusted carrying ValUe..............cccceuevienieesiceeeee e

. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment reCOgNIZEd............vverurerriereerinieeseseeeseesesesseens

. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9)..........ccoeververreererrerierernnne

. Deduct total nonadmitted @MOUNLS...........cccocieiricieieierics et b s

.......................................... 35,389,543

........................................ 585,514,868

................................................. 28,648

.......................................... 95,295,300

........................................ 851,756,236

............................................... 104,460

........................................ 174,915,000 | ..ovvvvvvviirrinciinnirnnnnnnn. 911,246,403
................................................. 19,788 | ..o
................................................. 40,774 | oo (520,050)
........................................ 446,039,045 | ....coovvrrrirnn. 35,389,543
.......................................... 35,389,543

QsI08
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE A - PART 2

Showing all Real Estate ACQUIRED AND ADDITIONS MADE During the Current Quarter
4 5

1 Location 6 7 8 9

2 3 Additional

Actual Cost Book/Adjusted Carrying Investment

Date at Time of Amount of Value Less Made After

Description of Property City State Acquired Name of Vendor Acquisition Encumbrances Encumbrances Acquisition

Acquired by Purchase
Campus | Home Office Complex - 6300 Wilson Mills Rd Mayfield Village OH ....10/01/2007 62,660
Discovery Training Center - 6671 Beta Dr. Mayfield Village OH ....10/01/2007 419,411
Alpha North Office Building - 747 Alpha Dr. Highland Heights OH ....10/01/2007 3,357
Colorado Springs Data Center/PPA Center - 650 Sybilla Lane, Colorado Spring Co ....10/01/2007 135,383
0199999. Totals 0 0 620,811
0399999. Totals 0 0 620,811
SCHEDULE A - PART 3
Showing all Real Estate DISPOSED Durlng the Quarter Including Payments During the Final Year on "Sales Under Contract "
1 Location 4 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
2 3 Expended for 9 10 1 12 13
Additions, Current
Permanent Book/Adjusted Year's Total Book/Adjusted Gross Income Taxes,
Improvements | Carrying Value Other Than Current Total Foreign Carrying Foreign Earned Repairs,
and Changes Less Current Temporary Year's Change in Exchange Value Less Amounts Exchange Realized Total Less Interest and
Disposal in Encumbrances Year's Impairment Change in B/A.C.V. Change in Encumbrances Received Gain (Loss) | Gain (Loss) | Gain (Loss) Incurred on Expenses
Description of Property City State| Date Name of Purchaser Actual Cost | Encumbrances Prior Year Depreciation | Recognized | Encumbrances | (11-9-10) B.J/A.C.V. on Disposal During Year | on Disposal | on Disposal | on Disposal |Encumbrances| Incurred

NONE




statement for June 30, 2014 of e PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

Sch. B-Pt 2
NONE

Sch. B-Pt 3
NONE

Sch. BA-Pt 2
NONE

Sch. BA-Pt 3
NONE

QE02, QEO03



030

Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE D - PART 3

Show all Long-Term Bonds and Stock Acquired During the Current Quarter
4 5

1 2 3 6 7 8 9 10
Paid for NAIC Designation
CUsIP Date Number of Accrued Interest or Market
Identification Description Foreign|  Acquired Name of Vendor Shares of Stock Actual Cost Par Value and Dividends Indicator (a)
Bonds - U.S. Government
912828 C6 5|US TREASURY NOTE  1.625% 03/31/19.....ccucuumrreemmerresmmerresseessesssessssssessessssessssssesssssssessssssessssssssenses | soseessssns ....04/04/2014 | Goldman Sachs 24,905,273 25,000,000 7,770 |1
912828 WG 1| US TREASURY NOTE  2.250% 04/30/21.........cmmruruirimriinerisessinesissesisessssssssssesssssessssessssssssssesssssessssessssnnss | sosesseses ....05/23/2014 | Goldman Sachs 40,431,250 40,000,000 61,141 |1
912828 WL 0|US TREASURY NOTE  1.500% 05/31/19.....coucuummrveemmmereesmmnressssersesssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssesss. | soseessssns ....06/24/2014 | Goldman Sach: 4,958,594 5,000,000 5123 |1
912828 WS 5| US TREASURY NOTE  1.625% 06/30/19......0ccuuuirremuusirmsssssesssssssesssssssssssssssessessssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssenses | sossessseos ....06/26/2014 | Goldman Sachs 4,996,094 5,000,000 1
0599999. Total Bonds - U.S Government 75,291,211 75,000,000 74,034 |..... DS, S
Bonds - U.S. States, Territories and Possessions
882721 BG 7|TEXAS ST 0.060% 06/01/35 ....04/30/2014 | Goldman Sachs 2,200,000 2,200,000 483 |1FE
882721 RM 7| TEXAS ST 0.060% 04/01/36. ....04/23/2014 | Goldman Sach: 7,000,000 7,000,000 449 |1FE
1799999. Total Bonds - U.S. States, Territories and Possession 9,200,000 9,200,000 932 |........ )OO S
Bonds - U.S. Special R and Special A
546850 CM 8 |LOUISVILLE KY REGL ARPT AUTH A 5.000% 07/01/21....ccovoommerveermrreesmerressmesesssessssssssessssssesssssensesssses | soseesssnns ....06/11/2014 | Morgan Stanley. 2,929,600 2,500,000 1FE
546850 CN 6 |LOUISVILLE KY REGL ARPT AUTH A 5.000% 07/01/22.......ccmvvrvermnierierssesresmsesessisessessessssssssesssssssssssses | sossesesses ...06/11/2014 | Morgan Stanley. 3,805,815 3,250,000 1FE
546850 CP 1|LOUISVILLE KY REGL ARPT AUTHA  5.000% 07/01/23........cooevveerereermerreismeeresssessssssessssssnsesssssssesssses | soseesssnes ....06/11/2014 | Morgan Stanley. 5,264,280 4,500,000 1FE
546850 CQ 9| LOUISVILLE KY REGL ARPT AUTH A 5.000% 07/01/24.......ccomiiiiiuninriiinssssisssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss | sosseessees ....06/11/2014 | Morgan Stanley. 4,269,442 3,655,000 1FE
3199999. Total Bonds - U.S. Special Revenue and Special Assessment 16,269,137 13,905,000 0 .. 0., S
Bonds - Industrial and Miscell
05524V AA  5|BAMLL 2011-FSHN A 4.420% 07/11/33 .06/12/2014 | CSFBdirect 1,091,563 1,000,000 1,964 | 1FM
125272 AQ 7|CGBAM 2013-BREHD 3.002% 05/15/30 ....06/13/2014 | Merrill Lynch 3,092,252 3,074,000 769 [1FM
12622D AB 0| COMM 2010-C1 A2 3.830% O7/10/4B.......coooommerverrmerresrsersesisesssssssessssssesssssssesssssssessssssseessssssesssssssesssssnns | seoseeses ....06/26/2014 | Deutsche Bank 428,938 400,000 1FM.
12622D AC 8| COMM 2010-C1 A3 4.205% O7/10/4B.......cvvormrrverrnseresssesssssnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssns | sernseses ....06/24/2014 | Various 370,147 343,000 726 |1FM
12625C AL 7| COMM 2013-WWP C 3.544% 03/10/37.....ccvverummrreermmerresmmeeresssssessessssessssssssssssssesssssssesssssssassssssnssssessnsesss. | sessneeses ....06/27/2014 | CSFBdirect 2,034,305 2,050,000 202 [1FM
12626A AN 6{COMM 2013-THLD  2.801% 06/08/30...........ooooourreiiererriiiinnieiiissississssisisnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsss | sossesies ....05/22/2014 | Various 21,733,195 21,618,000 10,370 [1FM
12648) CU 3| CSMC 2014-4R 13A1 2.635% 12/30/37......ocoomvvreererririeereisissssesssessessssesssssssessssssesssssssessssssssssssssesssssnns. | sessssnnes ....04/10/2014 | CSFBdirect 41,058,921 40,143,156 84,673 | 1FE
12648) CU 3| CSMC 2014-4R 13A1 2.635% 12/30/37......oooomerrverrerriiierrsisnessesssessessssesssssseessssssesssssssesssssssssssssnesssssnns. | sessesnies ....04/10/2014 | CSFBdirect 429,803 420,216 886 |1FE
12648) CU 3|CSMC 2014-4R 13A1 2.635% 12/30/37 ....04/10/2014 | CSFBdirect 449,657 439,628 927 |1FE
161571 FL 3| CHAIT 2012-A5 A5 0.590% 08/15/17 .06/19/2014 | Royal Bank of Scotland 10,750,096 10,735,000 1,583 | 1FE
17322F AE 1| CGCMT 2014-388G C 1.550% 06/15/33 ....06/05/2014 | Citicorp Securities Inc 18,072,000 18,072,000 1FE
20047A AG 5|COMM 2004-LB2A D 4.934% 03/10/39.........cerveeemmrmrrirmrerismsessssnssssssessssssssesssssesssssssssssssssesssssssssssssnnes | soseessenns ....06/27/2014 | Merrill Lynch 3,365,625 3,000,000 411 [1FM
23317F  AA 4| DDR 2009-DDRT A 3.807% 10/14/22........c.ccmverrveieerriirssereisisessesssssssssssesssssssssssssssessssssesssssssssssssssssssssssnes | sesnneeses ....05/19/2014 | CSFBdirect 8,480 8,455 17 [1FM
23317F  AA 4| DDR 2009-DDRT A 3.807% 10/14/22..........ovoooeeeeeevecoseeeseeeeeeseeseseesseeesssesesssesesesesssssssessssssesesesssssssssesessenians | covsseesnes ....05/19/2014 | CSFBdirect 3,668,078 3,657,220 7,348 [1FM
23317F AC  0|DDR 2009-DDR1 C 6.223% 10/14/22........cocovvverrerreirseeriiissesrisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnesssssssessssssesssssssenes | sessneeses ....05/19/2014 | CSFBdirect 5,028,125 5,000,000 16,422 [1FM
30225A BA  0|ESA2013-ESH5B5 2.278% 12/05/31.......coviureiuerirereineriisssiisesessesssesesssesssesssssessssessssesssesssssesssssssssnesses | sosssessses ....06/19/2014 | Various 437,471 442,000 184 | 1FM
3137BA HB 1| FHMS 2014-K715 X110 1.175% 01/25/21.....ucrvverirreerereisisesressassssssssesssssssessssssssessssssnssssssssssssssssessssnes. | sesnneeses ....05/02/2014 | Barclays Capital 18,006,471 122,548 [1FE...iicrriireenns
36163N AD 8| GEET 2014-1 A4 1.480% 08/23/22..........cmmervveererriireeeeiisseessissessssssessssssesssssssesssssssssessssssssssssssessessssesss. | aosessnes ....06/10/2014 | Barclays Capital 5,998,237 6,000,000 1FE
36190S AA 0| GPPT 2014-GPP A 1.102% 02/15/27 ....04/25/2014 | JP Morgan Securities. 5,605,250 5,600,000 2,572 | 1FE
36190S AG 7 |GPPT 2014-GPP B 1.452% 02/15/27 .04/03/2014 | Deutsche Bank 5,007,031 5,000,000 2,423 | 1FE
36193A AA 6|GSMS 2013-KING A 2.706% 12/10/27 ....05/30/2014 | Goldman Sachs 208,219 205,142 46 |1FM
46634G AB 7 |JPMCC 2009-IWST A2 5.633% 12/05/27.......ovcouvreermereessnsereesasessssssessssssessssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnses | soseeseenes ....06/27/2014 | Merrill Lynch 1,309,811 1,124,000 176 | 1FM
46639W  AA 9| JPMCC 2013-FL3 A1 0.952% 04/15/28..........coeervvermerreernsnreesnsessesssessssssesssssesessssssssessssssessssssessssssnesssses | seseesessos ....05/29/2014 | Various 219,583 219,583 90 |1FM
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE D - PART 3

Show all Long-Term Bonds and Stock Acquired During the Current Quarter
4 5

1 2 3 6 7 8 9 10
Paid for NAIC Designation
CUsIP Date Number of Accrued Interest or Market
Identification Description Foreign|  Acquired Shares of Stock Actual Cost Par Value and Dividends Indicator (a)

46639W  AA 9 [JPMCC 2013-FL3 AT 0.952% 04/15/28........ooooooeeeeereeseeeesereeosesessseeesseessseessssesssesesssssssssesesssssesssssssssesesessnees | soseessenns ....05/29/2014 | Various 375,417 375,417 153 | 1FM

46641P AA 0 [JPMCC 2014-FLA A 1.102% 12/15/30.......crvverrmerrenrmrreesnnessessesssssisessesssssssssssessssssssssssssessssssesssssssssssses | noseessesns ....04/10/2014 | Union Bank of Switzerland 130,041 130,000 1FE

50185V AL 7 [LCCM 2014-909 D 3.897% 05/15/31......ccrvvvririiiinriisisrsiiissssiisssssssssssssssissssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnes. | soseessssos ....06/02/2014 | Wells Fargo Bank 20,008,360 20,000,000 47,630 | 1FE

50218L AC O|LNSTR2014-2 A2 2.767% O1/20/41.......vvveieereernrerrinmseeressssesssssssessssssssssssssessssssssssssssessssssseessssssesssssnns. | noseesssnns ....05/05/2014 | Wells Fargo Bank 9,999,800 10,000,000 10,761 |1FE

55315C AB 3| MMAF 2014-AA A2 0.520% 04/10/17 ....coouevverrmeereemiereeiieesesssessessssessssssesssssssesssssssessssssesssssssessssssssennes | cosessnies ....06/03/2014 | JP Morgan Securities. 19,998,326 20,000,000 1FE

55660C AL 2 |[MAD 2013-650M D 4.034% 10/12/32......ccvvvrmervermeereesiessssssssseesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnns. | avssssnes ...06/12/2014 | CSFBdirect. 8,930,196 8,805,000 16,314 | 1FM

61761X AL 2|[MSC 2013-WLSR D 3.629% 01/11/32......cemerrviermrrrrirmerrissnessisssssssssssesssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssensessssssnesses | soseesseons ....04/01/2014 | CSFBdirect 512,200 520,000 152 | 1FE

682439 AA 2| AACMT 2005-C6A A1 5.690% 10/13/37 ....06/30/2014 | Wells Fargo Bank 2,337,422 2,000,000 6,954 | 1FM

75951A AA 6 |RELIANCE STAND LIFE Il 2.500% 04/24/19 .05/07/2014 | Variou 19,669,468 19,700,000 5875 |1FE

00507U AA 9| ACTAVIS FUNDING SCS 1.300% 06/15/17 ....06/10/2014 | Bank of America Corp 9,974,000 10,000,000 2FE

00507U AC 5|ACTAVIS FUNDING SCS 2.450% 06/15/19 [ ....06/10/2014 | Bank of America Corp. 6,980,120 7,000,000 1FE

780099 CC 9| ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND GRP PL 2.550% 09/18/15. [ ....04/01/2014 | Banque National Di Pari 10,211,700 10,000,000 11,333 | 2FE
3899999. Total Bonds - Industrial and Miscellaneous. 257,500,308 237,081,817 353,509 | .......... P S—
8399997. Total Bonds - Part 3 358,260,656 335,186,817 428475 |........ XXX
8399999. Total Bonds 358,260,656 335,186,817 428475 |.......... P S—
Common Stocks - Industrial and Miscellaneou:

09238E 20 3|BLACKHAWK NETWORKHD B ....04/14/2014 | State Street Bank 4,534.430 110,005 XXX L

31816Q 10 1|FIREEYEINC .06/23/2014 | State Street Bank 16,000.000 627,410 XXX L

35671D 85 7|FREEPORT-MCMORAN COPPER & GOLD CLASS B, ....04/01/2014 | State Street Bank 13,900.000 456,868 XXX L

38259P 70 6 GOOGLE INC C...oocrvvverrmrressmesiessessissesessssseesssssssssssssss st | esessssnos ....04/03/2014 | Spin Off. 17,800.000 5,547,209 XXX L

45845P 10 8 |INTERCEPT PHARMACEUTICALS IN.....couuiveermurreersmrrecsssssseesssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssss | sosessessns ...06/23/2014 | State Street Bank 1,900.000 521,285 XXX L

B7011P 10 O [ NOW INCIDE........oreeeerrreeissresisseessissesesissesssssss s ssssss s s sssss s ssssssssssssssssssnnes | seseessenns ....06/02/2014 | Spin Off. 4,525.000 71,921 XXX L

755088 10 4 | RAYONIER ADVANCED MATERIW/L......cvooouurrersmaereessmssessssessessssesssssssesssssssesssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnes | nosesssssos ....06/30/2014 | Spin Off. 2,299.770 53,216 XXX L

83416T 10 0| SOLARCITY CORP......cvvtiuurreiimmressiaesessssesssssssssesssssesssssssessessssesssssssesssssssesssssssesssssssessssssesssssssessssssessssss. | sosnneeses ....06/23/2014 | State Street Bank 4,400.000 307,531 XXX L

848637 10 4| SPLUNK INC......oouuiviimmriestaeseesssessessses et sessesee st bbbt nesieeenns | rseessssos ....06/23/2014 | State Street Bank 12,100.000 632,705 XXX L

88160R 10 1|TESLAMOTORS INC ....06/23/2014 | State Street Bank 2,100.000 499,299 XXX L

887228 10 4|TIMEINC .06/09/2014 | Spin Off. 3,900.000 43,825 XXX L

90184L 10 2| TWITTERINC ...06/23/2014 | State Street Bank 28,900.000 1,139,278 XXX L

939647 10 3| WASHINGTON PRIME GROUP...........cosiiruemumiiressmssresssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssesnes | sossesssses ....05/29/2014 | Spin Off. 7,050.000 62,614 XXX L
9099999. Total Common Stocks - Industrial and Miscellaneous 10,073,166 XXX (U P XXX
9799997. Total Common Stocks - Part 3 10,073,166 XXX [V P S—
9799999. Total Common Stocks 10,073,166 XXX 0 | PO S
9899999. Total Preferred and Common Stocks 10,073,166 XXX 0 | P S—
9999999. Total Bonds, Preferred and Common Stock: 368,333,822 XXX 428475 | ....... D0 S—

(a) For all common stock bearing the NAIC market indicator "U" provide: the number of such issues:.
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
F 11 12 13 14 15 NAIC
s} Current Foreign Bond Desig-
r Prior Year Year's Total Book/ Exchange | Realized Total Interest/ nation
e Book/ Unrealized Current Other Than Total Foreign Adjusted Gain Gain Gain Stock Stated or
i Number of Adjusted Valuation Year's Temporary Change in Exchange Carrying (Loss) (Loss) (Loss) Dividends |Contractual| Market
CusIpP g | Disposal Shares of Carrying Increase/ |(Amortization)/| Impairment B/A.C.V. Change in Value At on on on Received | Maturity |Indicator
Identification Description n Date Name of Purchaser Stock Consideration Par Value Actual Cost Value (Decrease) | Accretion | Recognized | (11+12-13) | BJ/A.C.V. | Disposal Date | Disposal Disposal Disposal |During Year| Date (a)
Bonds - U.S. Government
3620AN RT 9|GNMAPLC 2.990% 04/15/20 06/01/2014| Paydown 420,115 | ... ...420,054 53 53 creeeenenB20,115 | [ | 0 5,236 |04/15/20201..
912828 B6  6|US TREASURY NOTE 2.750% 02/15/24..........ccovvvrurrnee | vener 06/23/2014| Barclays Capital.............ccoewr | corererneeniernens | 010,135,938 | ..o 10,000,000 | ....... 10,053,125 | oo | evrveeneeinnniinns | vreeenn(1,527) | v | erreeeen(1,527) | o | e 10,051,598 | ....coccrvvrrers | -..84,339 | ......84,339 | ... 97,997 |02/15/2024|1...........
912828 C3  2|US TREASURY NOTE 0.750% 03/15/17......ccevvvvvirernrnne | o 05/30/2014| Goldman Sachs..........cccevee [ cervereineiviinnn | 00..20,025,000 | ....... 20,000,000 | ....... 19,910,547 | ..oovovveverernrncrens [ evvrrerierncrens | veeeenn D427 | i | v 5427 [ | v 19,915,974 | oo [ 109,026 |..... 109,026 | ...... 32,201 |03/15/2017|1...........
912828 C6 5|US TREASURY NOTE 1.625% 03/31/19.....cccovvvvevrerrnes | vener 05/30/2014| Barclays Capital...........cccccoewr | e | 0000 35,211,914 | L 35,000,000 | ...... 34,851,858 v e | o312 i | 312 | | s 34,856,170 | ..oovvvcrvenrs [ e 355,744 | ..... 355,744 | ...... 97,900 |03/31/2019|1...........
912828 SM 3| US TREASURY NOTE 1.000% 03/31/17....ccvevrvrmerrerirnes | vever 05/30/2014| Goldman Sachs..........cccceveee | cevrererneernveinnenns | 048,361,875 | ... 48,000,000 | ....... 48,870,625 | ....... 48,622,222 | ...ocovvrverrne | e 79,238) | oo | oerernenn(79,234) [ o [ v 48,542,989 | ....ocovvvrirenne ..(181,114) | ...(181,114) | .....322,623 |03/31/2017|1...........
912828 WG 1|US TREASURY NOTE 2.250% 04/30/21......ccccccnvvvirinniane | s 05/30/2014| Barclays Capital..........cccoceee [corsrcreriiniininns | 040,537,500 | ... 40,000,000 | ....... 40,431,250 v e | e 1,310) [ [ e (1,310) | oo [ e 40,429,940 | ...ccoovvivriin | oo 107,560 | ..... 107,560 | ...... 80,707 | 04/30/2021|1...........
0599999. Total Bonds - U.S GOVEIMMENL........ovvrieririiiiseiiieis s sens st ssnsssnssensssssssnsssssssnssenssssssssssssssssnsensssessenssssssnsessssesenens | oone 194,692,342 | e 153,420,115 | ..... 154,537,459 | ... 49,042,284 | ..o 0] .en72279) | cvvviiienn0 | e (72,279) | civen0 | 154,216,786 | .....ccoceee0 | 475,555 |..... 475,555 |..... 636,664 |...... XXX... [ XXX....
Bonds - U.S. States, Territories and P: ions
662523 VQ 9|NORTH SLOPE BORO 0.000% 06/30/14.........ccouverrvevrnes | vener 06/30/2014| Maturity............. 2,500,000 2,500,000 | ......... 1,726,475 | ......... 2,446,936 | ...cooovrrverirns | s 53,064 53,064 2,500,000 | .coooervviirines | e | e (V1 I 06/30/2014| 1FE......
882720 2Q 7 |TEXAS ST 0.060% 06/01/34........ccoonrremrrmerimeineirseriinnens | cenen 06/02/2014| Call ~ 100.0000.........covreverne | corerrerirneerienins | worererenns 950,000 | ...cvvrne 950,000 | ...ooven. 950,000 . 0 12/01/2033| 1FE......
882721 BG 7|TEXAS ST 0.060% 06/01/35 e 06/05/2014| Call  100.0000.......cccouermree [ onrnnrirernnnniinns | cevernnenas 985,000 | ...coooeo. 985,000 | ..cooovee. 985,000 . 0 12/01/2034| 1FE......
1799999. Total Bonds - U.S. States, Territories and POSSESSIONS. ... ...urruuirsrrsiresiiessirssssssesssessssesssssssssssss st ssnsessssnsens | svssseees 4,435,000 | ... 4,435,000 | ........ 3,661,475 | ....coo.. 2,446,936 | ..o | s 53,064 0 53,064 0 ]..4,435,000 | o0 | i | 0 | 912 | XXX... [.XXX
Bonds - U.S. Special R and Special A
01030R GB  2|ALABAMAHSGFIN SF 5.500% 10/01/38.......ccovvevurvivrenes [ erer 04/01/2014|Call ~ 100.0000.........covvever [ rerrvrrrrererireirnns | cererrinies 145,000 | .ovvvrnnee 145,000 | ..covvenee 141,884 | ..o 143,987 | oo | overenins 1,013 [ | v, 1,013 [ 10/01/2015| 1FE......
3137AJ MG 6|FHMS 2011-K016 X110 1.569% 10/25/21.....coocvvrererrcrrins | v 06/01/2014| PaydOWN........o.cvvurerrieerienes [ crrverierineniinnins | eevierineenssinnsinens | coersessnessssinenns | oeeseesnnens 42,677 | oo 35,103 [ ovvrrerireriiees | v (RIS 0] R [P (35,103) 10/25/2021{ 1FE......
3137AN  MP 7| FHMS 2012-K707 X110 1.552% 12/25/18.......ccevvrvrvrernns | vevee 06/01/2014| PaydOWN.........ocvureerirnrireirenns [ | v | e | o 14,948 | ..o 11,164 | oo | e (T1,164) [ oo [ e (11,164) 12/25/2018| 1...........
313921  6F 0|FNGT 2001-W3 A 6.964% 09/01/41.... e 06/01/2014| Paydown 3,941 3,941 4,124 ..(197) (197) 09/01/2041|1...........
31392C MS  0|FNW 2002-W12A 6.566% 02/25/42 .| 06/01/2014| Paydown 4,670 4,670 ,899 (145) (145) 02/25/2042
49130N CB  3|KENTUCKY HIGHER ED STUDENT LN 0.725% 5/1/20... | ..... 05/01/2014| Call ~ 100.0000.........corever | crrrerirmrernrerrenis | werereienes 390,000 | ........c... 390,000 ...390,000 465 465 08/01/2015)
49130T PR 1|KENTUCKY HSG CORP HSG REV 4.250% 07/01/33....... | ..... 05/08/2014| Call ~ 100.0000.........ccceverne | corerrrererneerienins | eereeerenns 485,000 | ....ovvve 485,000 | ..ocovnees 503,003 | ...cocvvne 500,217 | .ovvvverierirenes | v (15,217) | vvereererinennn | oo (15,217) | coveverevernens | ceverviens 485,000 | ...oovvrrirnes 01/01/2023
53945C AE  0|LOS ANGELES CAWSTWTR SYSREV 5.000% 6/1/18... | ..... 04/28/2014| Goldman Sachs.........ccccuecvees [ vervrncirervinnns | rvreees 1,159,860 | ......... 1,000,000 | ......... 1,197,070 | ......... 173,807 | oo | v (12,861) [ oo | vevreerns (12,861) | ovovveerervee | v 1,160,946 | ....ccovvrvrenee 06/01/2018| 1FE......
53945C AF  7|LOS ANGELES CAWSTWTR SYSREV 5.000% 6/1/19... | ..... 04/28/2014| Citicorp Securities INC........... | wveverveervrernens | wovveenne 1,422,108 | ......... 1,200,000 | ......... 1,459,476 | ......... 1,434,254 | ..o | v (13,961) [ .ooverecercriveres | cereeens (13,961) | ovvvvvervrivens | e 1,420,294 | ....covvvvvrenne 06/01/2019| 1FE......
60416S BU 3 |MINNESOTA ST HSG FIN AGY 3.000% 07/01//31.. 06/01/2014 Call  100.0000 535,000 | ..cooonee. 535,000 (23,582) 23,582) ....535,000 01/01/2024| 1FE......
60636X T8 6 |MISSOURI ST HSG SF 5.700% 09/01/38 04/01/2014| Call ~ 100.0000.........ccrever | crrerirmrernrrrrenis | weereienes 110,000 | coovrveneee 110,000 L7700 | 114,057 | [ (4,057) | oo ....110,000 03/01/2017| 1FE......
64468T 4M 6 |NEW HAMPSHIRE ST HSG 5.650% 01/01/36........cccoveves | vonee 04/01/2014| Call ~ 100.0000.........ccceverne [ crrererereneerrcnins | wereeerenns 165,000 | ..ovvvrne 165,000 | ..covvrnees 175,951 | cooeeeee 170,177 | e | s (G40 TR I [T A4 ] T 165,000 | ..ooocrererrrnnns 07/01/2017| 1FE......
64469D FN 6 |NEW HAMPSHIRE ST HSG 6.250% 01/01/39......ccvvevevns [ weer 04/01/2014| Call ~ 100.0000.........cocvrere [ ererrrrirerrmrireirins | cererireenes 570,000 | oo 570,000 | ..ccconce. 613,776 | ..o 578,308 | oo | v (8,308) (8,308) [ .evoereerrins | e 570,000 | ..covrrvrrrinnee 07/01/2016| 1FE......
647110 FD 2| NEW MEXICO EDL ASSISTANCE FNDT 0.927% 12/1/20. | ..... 06/02/2014 Call ~ 100.0000 12/01/2016| 1FE......
647200 V3  5|NEW MEXICO MTG FIN AGY 3.750% 03/01/43.........cccce. | veven 06/01/2014( Call  100.0000 06/01/2023| 1FE......
662826 EW  2|NORTH TEX HIGHER ED AUTHINC S 0.628% 7/01/19. |..... 04/01/2014{Call  100.0000.. 600,000 | .. ..600,000 07/01/2015 1FE......
677377 Q5 5|OHIOHSGFINAGY 5.000% 11/01/28.......covcevvrrverrcrres | vener 05/01/2014| Call ~ 100.0000.........cccmeeres | correrereerrnirnenns | wrvveenns 1,295,000 | ......... 1,295,000 11/01/2019| 1FE......
67886R KE 7| OKLAHOMA HSG FIN SF 6.000% 09/01/36.........ccrvvvrrne [ veer 06/01/2014| Call ~ 100.0000.........ouvevere [ ererrrrrrerrerirerinns | ceverrnnis 160,000 | .ovvueenee 160,000 09/01/2016 1FE......
686087 LC 9| OREGON ST HSG & CMNTY  5.000% 07/01/30........ccvuvee | vever 04/01/2014| Call ~ 100.0000.........coceverne | crrrerierernenrrenins | eereeerenes 540,000 | ............ 540,000 01/01/2022| 1FE......
83712D QV  1|SOUTH CAROLINAHSG 6.000% 07/01/38.........ccomvvereres | conne 04/01/2014(Call ~ 100.0000..........c.cvene. 5,000 .5,000 01/01/2017| 1FE......
83755G 2J  5|SOUTH DAKOTAHSG 5.750% 05/01/31........ccvvvvvivrans | e 06/16/2014| Call ~ 100.0000.........cccovvee | crrrerirrirrrcnnie | vereereenn 395,000 | o, 395,000 11/01/2015| 1FE......
88275F MU 0| TEXAS ST HSG & CMNTY  5.625% 03/01/39.. .|06/01/2014| Call  100.0000.. ..555,000 03/01/2016| 1FE......




1’6030

Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

F 11 12 13 14 15 NAIC

s} Current Foreign Bond Desig-

r Prior Year Year's Total Book/ Exchange | Realized Total Interest/ nation

e Book/ Unrealized Current Other Than Total Foreign Adjusted Gain Gain Gain Stock Stated or
i Number of Adjusted Valuation Year's Temporary Change in Exchange Carrying (Loss) (Loss) (Loss) Dividends |Contractual| Market
CusIpP g | Disposal Shares of Carrying Increase/ |(Amortization)/| Impairment B/A.C.V. Change in Value At on on on Received | Maturity |Indicator
Identification Description n Date Name of Purchaser Stock Consideration Par Value Actual Cost Value (Decrease) | Accretion | Recognized | (11+12-13) | BJ/A.C.V. | Disposal Date | Disposal Disposal Disposal |During Year| Date (a)
92418P CZ  8|VERMONT HSG FIN SF 5.500% 11/01/37.....cvvevernerrnens | ceven 05/01/2014| Call ~ 100.0000................... 305,000 | ..coooneee. 305,000 | ............323,998 | ............ 306,632 [ ..ovvrerierinens | cerines (1,632) | cvoovereeirei ) OO [ 305,000 [ ..oveeervrnrires | v | e (V] I 8,388 | 11/01/2014| 1FE......
924190 BC 4 |VERMONT HSG FIN AGY 5.750% 05/01/36.........cccocoevures | venes 05/01/2014| Call  100.0000.. ..465,000 LAB8,916 | . | e (3,916)] .. ) [ ereerennenenn | rerennenn65,000 [ i | e [0 e 13,369 |11/01/2014| 1FE......
93978T CW 7 |WASHINGTON ST HSG 5.750% 12/01/37.....ccvvvvnviiinnnns [ 06/01/2014| Call _ 100.0000.. ..690,000 ..693,520 (3,520)] .. ..(3,520) | ... .19,838 | 11/30/2015| 1FE......
3199999. Total Bonds - U.S. Special Revenue and Special ASSESSMENL.......c..iuiriiiuiiiiiieiieissisersiss e .....10,043,611 ....10,678422 | ...............0 | ... (253,571) 0 (253,571) | voovovvrenenn0 | 110,424,851 | oiiinl0 | o728 | i 728 L 268,190 | ...... XXX... [.XXX...
Bonds - Industrial and Miscellaneous

00432C AU  5|ACCSS 2003-A A2 1.225% 07/01/38........ccovvvrerermrrnerrnee | conne 06/25/2014| Paydown..........coorvvnerrrerienes | cererirneernsnisenns | eeveenns 1,121,449 | ... 1,121,449 | ........1,094,114 | ........ 1,105,209 [ ..o | cvrvin 16,240 [ ..o | e 16,240 | oo | e 121,449 [ e e | e (V] I 5,474 |07/01/2038| 1FE......
004421 PR 8|ACE 2005-HE4 M2 0.672% 07/25/35........cccovvvvvrnrveinrinne | v 06/25/2014| Paydown 3BATT | v 38477 | oo 36,746 | e 37,145 | e | e 1,331 [ | v, 1,331 [ | e 38ATT | v | e | v (1[N 131 |07/25/2035| 1FM.....
00764M DX 2 |AABST 2004-6 M1 0.692% 03/25/35..........cccnvverveernerererins | e 06/25/2014| Paydown..........ccovvevreenernenes [ corerirerineenenins | coeeenenns 406,003 | ............ 406,003 | ............393,823 | ...c.ccen. 403,726 2,278 2,278 | oo | s 406,003 | ...ovvvrriens | cerrerineeiennn | e (VN I 1,490 |03/25/2035( 1FM.....
03879Q AA 2| ARC PROP OPER PART LP/CL 2.000% 02/06/17............ | ... 04/04/2014| Wells Fargo Bank...........ccccoe. [ coervrercererninens | wvvveees 7,752,434 | ......... 7,735,000 39 39 [ | v 7732796 | .oovvvvvcrnins | e 19,639 | ...... 19,639 | ...... 26,921 | 02/06/2017| 2FE......
05357H AG  5|AVMT 2013-AVM B 3.867% 12/05/32.........cvvvvervvrrrernns | conne 05/29/2014| Jefferies & CO....ovvvvvvurvrvrnns [ vvrrvrveirerninnns | rerinns 6,765,000 | ......... 6,400,000 e | e | s (3,068) | c.oovvereernrins [ s (3,068) 6,528,932 | ..ccovvvririrns | e 236,068 |..... 236,068 | ...... 41,918 |12/05/2032| 1FM.....
05532F AE  2|BCAP 2009-RR112A1 2.430% 10/26/35........coonvermrrirnens | e 06/01/2014| Paydown 511,768 | ....ouve.. 511,768 | ............500,893 | ............ 506,703 [ ..vvevrrverrenes | wrreeerne D068 [ oo | 5,008 [ [ e BT1TB8 | i | e | e (VN I 5,151 | 10/26/2035| 1FM.....
05532X EZ  2|BCAP 2010-RR4 12A1 4.000% 07/26/36.........ccocrerrvrrers | core 06/01/2014| Paydown, 802,897 ..802,897 797,061 [ s [ 05,836 [ | 5,836 | i [ e0e0en802,897 [ | [0 12,669 |07/26/2036( 1FM.....
05533Q  AA  5|BCAP 2010-RR5 5A1 0.482% 11/26/35.........cccovvvcrvvreres | venee 06/25/2014| Paydown ...189,414 ..789,414 .771,842 . 11/26/2035| 1FM.....
055381 AS 6 |BE AEROSPACE INC 5.250% 04/01/22........ocrvvvverevnias | o 06/25/2014| Various........ 0,915,000 | .......10,000,000 .10,150,000 570,342 |..... 570,342 |..... 377,708 |04/01/2022| 3FE......
05538U AA  1|BBUBS 2012-SHOW A 3.430% 11/05/36.........ccrervrvervrns [ erer 05/20/2014| Jefferies & CO......vvrvrvvvrrvrines | vorrvverervrireiens | vevnns 14,773,750 | ....... 15,000,000 15,326,094 15,317,319 | oo ..(543,569) | ...(543,569) | .....223,725 |11/05/2036| 1FM.....
05604F AA  3|BWAY 2013-1515A1 2.809% 03/10/33.......cccoevmrvvrerrer | venee 06/23/2014[ VAIIOUS.........cvorerereririirernis | cerireererineireeiene | e 16,602,227 | ....... 16,900,000 17,280,275 17,263,827 | ..ovvevrveienne ...(661,601) | ...(661,601)|.....189,183 | 03/10/2033[ 1FM.....
05946X XP 3 |BAFC 2005-E 3A1 2.611% 01/20/50.........cccovveverrvrrerrirenns | e 06/01/2014| Paydown 216,406 | ............ 216,406 | ............ 175,083 | oo 175,083 | oo | oo 1,323 | i | 1,323 | s [ e 216,406 [ ..oovvvvvrvrnes | v 01/20/2050( 1FM.....
05947U VC  9|BACM 2004-3 A5 5.506% 06/10/39........ccouerrrererererirennnes | conne 06/01/2014| PaydowN..........veerveeniricrirenes | covrererneeisrineins | eoveenns 2,706,685 | ........ 2,706,685 | ....... 2,884,100 | ......... 2,716,439 2,706,685 | ....covvrvrenes | crrrrerrcnieens 06/10/2039| 1FM.....
05955R  AA 2 |BALL 2009-FDG A 5.204% 01/25/42........coovverervirerrrcnns [ e 06/01/2014| Paydown..........covverenreererenes [ revniineerenneiens | e 102,110 | ovveerenee 102,110 | oo 112,268 | ..o 110,543 | oo | erereenn(8,433) | o | e (8,433) | s [ e 102,110 | oo [ e 01/25/2042| 1FM.....
07383F Q5 0|BSCMS 2004-PWR5 A5 4.978% 07/11/42........cvvcvvrvcres | 06/01/2014| Paydown 3,333,426 3,333,426 3,597,4% | ......... 3,367,257 3,333,426 07/11/2042| 1FM.....
07383F X5 2|BSCMS 2004-PWR6 A6 4.825% 11/11/41...ovvvviervrcs | e 06/01/2014| Paydown 1,497,178 1,497,178 .1,600,635 | ......... 1,615,324 1,497,178 11/11/2041| 1FM.....
125354 AG  5|CGRBS 2013-VN05 C 3.704% 03/13/35........cccoovvvvvmrivcis | 05/22/2014| Various........ 7,457,813 ,500,000 .7,200,000 ...253,191 03/13/2035| 1FM.....
126191 AA 3| COMM 2012-9W57 A 2.365% 02/10/29.......ccooevermrerreririens | 06/17/2014| Wells Fargo Bank............ccoc. | ceovererererneernens 4,468,578 | .......14,085,625 4,226,421 | ....... 14,174,589 4,160,986 | ...oovvvrrcriis [ venen 307,592 02/10/2029| 1FM.....
12624N  AA 8| COMM 2012-LTRT A1 2.150% 10/05/30........ccrvvrererrrrirns | core 04/04/2014| CSFBAINECt.........ovvvervecrireres | o | s 5,173,300 | ......... 5,261,471 10/05/2030| 1FM.....
12624N  AA 8| COMM 2012-LTRT A1 2.150% 10/05/30........ccovvrecremrrs | venes 04/01/2014| Paydown 40,006 | ...cooeuvene 40,006 10/05/2030( 1FM.....
12625C AC  7|COMM 2013-WWP A2 3.424% 03/10/31......covvevvemrrernns | o 04/03/2014| Morgan Stanley.............cc.c.... 6,528,477 6,635,000 | .........6,404,539 | ............ 294,988 03/10/2031( 1FM.....
12642N  AA 6 |CSMC 2009-15R 1A1 2.957% 09/26/35..........ocovvererimieens | o 06/01/2014| Paydown..........c.vverevvreneerenes [ v | e 1,098,175 | ......... 1,098,175 09/26/2035( 1FM.....
12647Q AA  4|CSMC 2013-11R 1A1 2.750% 06/27/34.........cocovvvvrcvrrers [ s 06/01/2014| Paydown............courerenvrererenes [ v | e 1,322,945 | ......... 1,322,945 | ........1,322,118 | ......... 1,322,038 06/27/2034| 1FM.....
12648) CU 3 |CSMC 2014-4R 13A1 2.635% 12/30/37......cooovemrercrvrrirs [ e 05/01/2014| Paydown...........covveerenneeeerenes [ e | e 420,216 | ............ 420,216 12/30/2037| 1FE......
12648) CU  3|[CSMC 2014-4R 13A1 2.635% 12/30/37.....ovvevevrivcrvrrreis [ s 06/01/2014| Paydown...........covvererrnninrernnns [ v | ceverinnin 439,628 | ............ 439,628 12/30/2037| 1FE......
15231A  AC 0 |CXHE 2006-A AV3 0.312% 06/25/36..........coervverevmrerans [ e 06/25/2014| Paydown .1,099,500 1,099,500 ...1,055,100 06/25/2036| 1FM.....
173067 AD  1|CGCMT 2004-C1 A4 5.626% 04/15/40.......cccrvrvrrvvirirens | venee 04/01/2014| Paydown .1,033,120 ,033,120 ,033,970 (850) 04/15/2040( 1FM.....
17307G 4V 7|CMLTI 2006-HE1 A4 0.422% 01/25/36........cocoovvrerererverres | conee 06/25/2014| Paydown 869,687 858,889 [ ... | e 10,798 [ i | e 10,798 | .o 01/25/2036( 1FM.....
17319H AE 2| CMLTI 2012-5 2A3 2.455% 08/20/35.........covverevmirciarns | e 06/01/2014| Paydown 92,872 | v 92,872 2,525 08/20/2035| 1FE......
17320A AD  6|CMLTI 2012-10 2A1A 1.864% 03/25/35........corvrvverrvrrenrs [ erer 06/01/2014| PaydowN...........covvererrnrinrerenns [ e | ceverinnin 401,410 | .oovvvevn 401,410 | ..ovvvvee 403,919 | .overeen 406,612 | oo | ereernn(5,202) [ e [ veieeennn(5,202) v 03/25/2035( 1FM.....
17320Q AG 4 |CGCMT 2013-375P B 3.518% 05/10/35.........evevvrvvrirreres [ e 05/23/2014| Jefferies & Co 5,046,094 | ........ 5,000,000 | ......... 5,100,961 | ......... 5,095,802 | .coovvvrerirerinee | ererreen(3,861) | o | creeenn(3,861) | o 05/10/2035| 1FM.....
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17320Q AJ  8|CGCMT 2013-375P C  3.635% 05/10/35........ccovvmrvcrarres [ e 05/22/2014| Various........ 6,281,309 | ......... 6,380,000 | ......... 6,062,769 | ..oovvrrernrincrnnns [ e | e 8TT | o | v A8TT | e | e 6,067,646 | ...cccooovrvurenn [ ceenn 213,663 |..... 213,663 05/10/2035( 1FM.....
20046F AW 0|COMM 2001-J2A C 6.586% 07/16/34.........cccosvvvvvicnrivers | 06/01/2014| Paydown ....164,805 ..164,805 L8478 | 183,572 | cvvvvvrervrnes | ereene(18,766) | oo | e (18,766) | cvvovvvevrervvee | v 164,805 [ oo | e [ v 07/16/2034| 1FM.....
20047T AG  4|COMM 2014-TWC B 1.752% 02/13/32......ccvvvmmerererrrrerirane | e 06/25/2014| Deutsche Bank. 7,392,492 ..7,350,000 .7,350,000 9 02/13/2032| 1FE......
22540V G6 3| CSFB2002-9 1A1 7.000% 03/25/40........comvrvrererneerrneinenes | ceves 06/01/2014| Paydown 774 774 785 | oo TT4 | 25 0 03/25/2040| 1FM.....
225458 DM 7 |CSFB2005-C1 A4 5.014% 02/15/38.........cccrnvvevvivrirenne | vener 06/01/2014| Paydown.........cccvvveenmrererirenes | corereneeisrineien | eoveniene 1,403,746 | ......... 1,403,746 | ......... 1,477,583 | ......... 1,418,401 [ .o | weeenn(14,855) [ oo | e (14,655) | oo 02/15/2038| 1FM.....
23317F  AA 4|DDR 2009-DDR1 A 3.807% 10/14/22........ccovvvvrevrrerercnnes | vevee 06/01/2014| Paydown 8,455 8,455 | oo 8,480 (25) 10/14/2022| 1FE......
28108P AB 2 |ESLFT 2012-A AT 3.190% 10/01/25.......ccrvvvrrvvrmivvrnnns | e 04/01/2014| Paydown...........covveerreninrerenns [ e | coverinnin 431,479 | oo 431,479 | .o 433,636 | ..ovvrnn 433,108 | oovrervrieres | e (1,629) [ s [ e (1,629) | cvoovvriririne 10/01/2025| 1FE......
3137B8 G5 0 |FHMS 2014-K037 X110 1.043% 01/25/24.........oovovvverers | o 06/01/2014| PaYAOWN..........ovvureerernrinierenes [ e | cerereieeiersnneienns | crveieeessesssnenes | coeeeereenenn 27138 | o [ v | oo 21,138) | o | e (27,138) 01/25/2024| 1FE......
3137BA HB  1|FHMS 2014-K715 X110 1.175% 01/25/21......evvevevrvirnns | v 06/01/2014| PaydOWN........c.oucvurierirnricirenns [ | e | erveinesesinesnsnes | v 15,593 v | e | oeen(15,593) | oo | e (15,593) 01/25/2021| 1FE......
345397 VP  5|FORD MOTOR CREDIT CO 6.625% 08/15/17........ccccovuvee | vever 04/09/2014| Jefferies & CO.......vvvverenrens [ onvevreriierseenns | oevinns 8,145,871 | ......... 7,011,000 | ......... 7,679,429 | ......... 7,434,218 | oooovvrvcvrevree | 0000e(30,988) | oo | e (30,988) | ..o | i 7,403,230 08/15/2017| 2FE.......
36162R AC 2| GEEST 2012-1A A3 1.040% 09/21/15......coevvrereririrriran [ e 06/21/2014| Paydown...........covveernrncerenes [ rererincirerniinens | e 2,826,976 | ......... 2,826,976 | ......... 2,826,404 | ........ 2,826,810 LT [N IR 2,826,976 09/21/2015| 1FE......
361849 C8 3| GMACC 2004-C1B 4.991% 03/10/38........ccoovervmrirerrans | venes 06/01/2014| Paydown, 3,384,347 3,384,347 .3,308,199 3,377,615 [ s [ e 6,732 .6,732 .3,384,347 03/10/2038| 1FM.....
36192H AA 2| GSMS 2012-ALOH A 3.551% 04/10/34.........ccvvvrererncres [ s 06/30/2014[ VAIIOUS.........cvorerererrierernnes | cerereereriseireeiene | e 19,574,784 .18,930,000 9,888,777 .19,809,164 48,076) 9,761,088 04/10/2034| 1FM.....
36192L AA 3| GSMS 2012-SHOP A 2.933% 06/05/31........ccovvercrvrerereenes | o 06/26/2014[ VaIOUS.........cvvrerererinrirernies | erereireriniirceienes | e 15,350,391 | ....... 15,000,000 | ....... 15,339,873 | ....... 15,273,951 (R1: 72 ) [ I 15,256,569 06/05/2031| 1FM.....
36193A AA  6|GSMS 2013-KING A 2.706% 12/10/27.......ocvovvrvverervrirnnns | v 06/01/2014| Paydown .35,702 (V] ) [T RN 35,702 12/10/2027| 1FM.....
3622N6  AG 4 |GSR 2007-AR2 4A1 2.737% 02/25/51........coovveevenrrerarres [ e 06/01/2014| Paydown 48,624 | ... 48,624 | i 7,329 | 7,329 | | e 1,295 | | 1,295 [ | s 48,624 02/25/2051| 1FM.....
39153V BC 7 |GALC 2012-1 A3 1.250% 04/15/15......ccovvvrervriririniicirnins | e 06/15/2014| Paydown 2,614,002 35 35 | e | i 2,614,002 04/15/2015| 1FE......
43813T AD  5|HAROT 2011-1 A4 1.800% 04/15/17......vvvevrvrerrmrrrrcrirane | e 06/15/2014| PaydowN..........vvurveenirierirenes | corrererneensrineien | eovveennd 9,159,782 371 371 [ e | e 9,159,782 04/15/2017| 1FE......
44890F AC  1|HALST 2012-A A3 0.920% 08/17/15......ovevrvrrcrrircrirns | vevee 06/15/2014| Paydown...........covverevnrencerenes [ rererncirerniinens | ereveens 1,486,495 38 KIC T RO IS 1,486,495 08/17/2015| 1FE......
45660L DG  1|INDX 2005-AR14A1 2.438% 03/25/35........ccovvvrvvevvrvennne | conee 06/01/2014| Paydown 41,546 9,253 | oo | e 41,546 03/25/2035| 1FM.....
46628K AT 7 |JPMMT 2006-A3 6A1 3.185% 08/25/34.........oceevvvrcrvas | o 06/01/2014| Paydown 398,333 ). (RESI15) U IO 398,333 08/25/2034( 1FM.....
46634G  AC  5|JPMCC 2009-IWST XA IO 1.946% 12/05/27..........coouveenrr. | conee 06/01/2014| Paydown )| .. 8,803) 12/05/2027| 1FE......
46636A AA  0|JPMCC 2010-CNTR A1 3.300% 08/05/32.........cccevrrrrcreres | vener 06/01/2014| Paydown 220,063 | ............ 220,063 ). (10,728) | cvovveeeriens | cvveerrins 220,063 08/05/2032( 1FM......
46637E  AA  1|JPMCC 2011-PLSD A1 2.190% 11/13/44.........oovvvvrvrvirs | o 06/09/2014| Paydown 547,887 | ..o, 547,887 ) (10,126) | ovvoevveicns | e 547,887 11/13/2044| 1FM.....
46637E AN 3 |JPMCC 2011-PLSD D 5.736% 11/13/44.........cvvrvvrivirires | e 05/19/2014| CSFBdirect 9,021,497 8,301,593 8,965,805 v | e | e (87,154) [ ..o | e (87,154) 8,878,651 11/13/2044| 1FM.....
46639G AU 0 |JPMMT 2013-1 2A2 2.500% 03/01/43.........ooveeveverrvreiecns [ e 06/01/2014| Paydown...........covverenerereenes [ e | ceerineena 415,703 | ....cooven 415,703 | ............ 422,637 | oo 422,491 | oo | e (6,788) | cvvovvrverererrees | crveeirennd [(GTS1:) ) O [ 415,703 03/01/2043| 1FM.....
46639W  AA  9|JPMCC 2013-FL3 A1 0.952% 04/15/28..........cococovvvrivcrrns | o 06/15/2014| Paydown 219,583 | ..oooveee. 219,583 | ..o 219,583 . (VN OO ISP 219,583 04/15/2028( 1FM.....
46639W AG  6|JPMCC 2013-FL3B  1.402% 04/15/28.........cocvoreremrrrcrirans | e 05/21/2014| Morgan Stanley..................... 2,008,750 | ......... 2,000,000 | ......... 2,000,000 | ......... 1,999,854 | ...coovvvvirreres | cevvrrii (122) (7)) IS I 1,999,732 04/15/2028| 1FM.....
46641K  AJ  2|JPMCC 2014-FBLU C  2.152% 12/15/28........cccovvvercvrrens | e 06/24/2014[ VAIOUS.........cvvrerereririirernis | erereirerniireeinnes | s 16,101,250 | ....... 16,000,000 | ....... 16,000,000 . 123 123 [ e | v 16,000,123 12/15/2028| 1FE......
493268 CH 7 |KSLT 2005-A 2A3 0.464% 09/28/26.........cocovvvvervvirerrnrrnnes [ s 06/27/2014| Paydown 996,574 | ..o 996,574 | ...cooone.. 832,139 | .o 964,635 | ..oovvevrvriverns | 031,939 [ | e 31,939 | [ e 996,574 09/28/2026 1FE......
50218L AC  O|LNSTR2014-2A2 2.767% 01/20/41.......occrevvvrvinrvcrvnns | e 06/25/2014| Wells Fargo Bank...........ccccoe. | coverrererneveernns | veves 10,108,203 | ....... 10,000,000 .9,999,800 [P2:55) 1 IS I 9,999,514 01/20/2041| 1FE......
55312V AQ  1|MLCFC 2006-4 XP 10 0.618% 12/12/49.........cccovvvvvvrcunnc | cenes 06/01/2014| Paydown 230,035 [ i | eenn(30,035) [ oo | e (30,035) 12/12/2049| 1FE......
55313U AD 1 |MMAF 2009-AA A4 3.510% 01/15/30.......cvvrermrercrericerenes | conne 06/15/2014| Paydown..........cerveenirierienes | covrererneeisrinenen | eovveenns 1,651,564 671,067 | oo | eereene(19,502) | v | v (19,502) | ovvvvvvvrinens | e 1,651,564 01/15/2030| 1FE......
553514 AA 8| MSBAM 2012-CKSV A1 2.117% 10/15/30......ccevevrerirnrns | o 06/26/2014| Jefferies & Co 517,246 885 885 [ . | e 505,575 10/15/2030| 1FM.....
553514 AA 8| MSBAM 2012-CKSV A1 2.117% 10/15/30......ccrevvvrervevrrs | coree 06/01/2014| Paydown 12,908 | v 12,908 | .ooovvvrirnee 12,464 444 444 | e | s 12,908 [ oo | e | e (1 [ I 91 [10/15/2030| 1FM.....
57643L GJ  9|MABS 2005-NC1 M4 1.292% 09/25/41........ovvvvererrmrcnrrns | e 06/25/2014| Paydown/Return of Capital.... | .....cccoervrrerrvns | corerenrenes 450,432 | ....cooone 450,432 | ............ 262,453 | ....ooeone 262,453 (V1 OO VORISR IUPRIRPRRRTON PO 450,432 |..... 450,432 | ........ 2,516 | 09/25/2041] 1FM.....




Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of During the Current Quarter

€'6030

1 2 3 4 5 7 8 9 10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 17 18 20 21 22
F 11 12 13 14 NAIC
s} Current Foreign Bond Desig-
r Prior Year Year's Exchange | Realized Interest/ nation
e Book/ Unrealized Current Other Than Total Gain Gain Stock Stated or
i Adjusted Valuation Year's Temporary Change in (Loss) (Loss) Dividends |Contractual| Market
CusIpP g | Disposal Carrying Increase/ |(Amortization)/| Impairment B/A.C.V. on on Received | Maturity |Indicator
Identification Description n Date Name of Purchaser Consideration Par Value Actual Cost Value (Decrease) | Accretion | Recognized | (11+12-13) Disposal Disposal During Year| Date (a)
61748L AD 4 |MSAC 2006-NC4 A2C  0.302% 11/25/42........occervvernevnncns | cenen 06/25/2014| Paydown 307,110 | ............307,110 | ............205,070 | ....c....... 205,070 | ..ovveovrrrcrrees | e 102,040 | .o 102,040 | ovevvervriinens | 307,110 | s [ e [ o0 [ e 399 [11/25/2042| 1FM.....
61761X AL  2|MSC 2013-WLSRD 3.629% 01/11/32 e 06/25/2014| Stephens Inc 531,375 284 284 01/11/2032| 1FE......
617620 BB  8|MSRR 2013-R8 5A 2.663% 07/26/53...........cocooverererrrernns | conee 06/01/2014| Paydown 11,334,037 1,370,859 | ..o | v (36,822) [ ..vvvveerrierns | cereeens (36,822) ] ... 07/26/2053| 1FM.....
63946C AD  0|NBCUNIVERSAL ENTERPRISE 1.974% 04/15/19 e 04/10/2014| Nomura Securities Intern'l Inc .1,409,350 ...1,380,167 2,062 2,062 04/15/2019| 1FE......
654740 AD  1|NISSAN MOTOR ACCEPTANCE 1.800% 03/15/18.......... | ..... 05/09/2014| Various........ 9,980,750 | ...... 10,000,000 | .........9,977,700 | ......... ,980,972 | oo | e 1,608 [ ..o | e 1,608 03/15/2018| 2FE......
65476Q AD  2|NALT 2012-A A4 1.130% 05/15/17...ccvvrvvercerreriscinernerens | cenes 06/15/2014| Paydown..........coovvvenerrerienes | correrirneerssinenns | eovveenns 1477671 | ......... 1,477,671 | ... 1,477,659 | ........ TATT,668 [ ..o | e 3 3 05/15/2017| 1FE......
658262 DV 9|NCSEA 2005-P A1 0.337% 06/01/20.......c.ccovervrrrvrvrrins | e 06/01/2014| Paydown 302,500 | ..ooennee 302,500 | ............294,288 | ............ 295213 [ .o | e T287 | oo | v 7,287 06/01/2020( 1FE......
71085P AW 3 |PCHLT 2004-2 M2 1.142% 11/25/41.....covvvovvrrerrverrerincns | e 06/25/2014| PaydoWN..........cvvurveeermerienes | correeerneerssninenns | eovveenne 1,040,867 | ......... 1,040,867 | ............626,976 | ............ 668,706 | ....oovvrrrerrarer | e 372,161 | .o 372,161 11/25/2041| 1FM.....
74928G BM  9|RBSSP 2009-13 11A3 2.957% 09/26/35.......cccovvvvrrneenns | veves 06/01/2014| Paydown.........c..cvvevreermeinnnes [ comerieeirneinnins | e 756,952 | ..coonee. 756,952 I T IO (17,031) [ evereerrenei | e (17,031) 09/26/2035| 1FM.....
74931X  AG  1|RBSSP 2013-14A1 0.320% 01/26/37........ccormrvrivrivincnns | venes 06/25/2014| Paydown 4,250 4,250 | ................3,698 | ... 3,800 450 450 01/26/2037| 1FM.....
74932T AA  2|RBSSP 2014-1 1A1 0.311% 11/26/36........covvrrererircriries | e 06/25/2014| Paydown.........cccvverrrenneenenes [ comerierineiinens | i 439,895 | ...ccooonc 439,895 | ..o B01,404 | oo [ | e 38,491 38,491 11/26/2036| 1FE......
76112B° HW 3 |RAMP 2005-RS1 Al4 4.630% 01/25/35... N 06/01/2014| Paydown, 276,428 276,428 | ........257,770 | .......... 268,338 | ...ovovrrviiren | e 8,091 8,091 01/25/2035( 1FM.....
76112B  JG 6 |RAMP 2005-RS1 MII1 0.977% 01/25/35.......ccovvvevvrrrerres | e 06/25/2014| Paydown 697,675 ..697,675 . 22,238 22,238 01/25/2035| 1FM.....
776696 AD 8 |ROPER INDUSTRIES INC 1.850% 11/15/17. I 04/14/2014| Bank of America Com........... | wueeereernreenneins | wovveenns 3,887,566 ,860,000 | .........3,888,178 | ......... 3,882,317 | oo | v (G L10) R I (1,640) 11/15/2017| 2FE......
776696 AF 3 |ROPER INDUSTRIES INC 2.050% 10/01/18......cccovrvvvens | ceree 05/09/2014| Bank of America COorp........o.. | coevvrrveerernennes | wverenees 5,002,450 | ........ 5,000,000 | ......... ,891,050 | ......... 4,896,426 | ...coocvvvvrcren | e 7,638 | .o | v 7,638 10/01/2018| 2FE......
78413K AA  0|SES GLOBAL AMERICAS HLDG 2.500% 03/25/19.......... | ..... 04/24/2014| CSFBAINECt........ouveecrvcrienes | ceverirneersrineins | e 4,996,950 | ......... 5,000,000 | ......... 4,971,800 . 437 A37 | e | b 972,237 | i | e 24713 | ...24713 | ... 11,806 |03/25/2019| 2FE......
78444V AB  7|SLCLT 2010-B A2 3.652% 07/15/42.......ovvovvererrivriririnnns | v 06/15/2014| Paydown 812,518 | .ovvnn 812,518 | .oovvrnee. 846,542 | ............ 844,634 | ..ovvvvvirers | e (32,118) [ .vvoererrriceres | e (32,116) | ovovvcrerien | evrreerenn812,518 [ | e [0 | 12,357 |07/15/2042| 1FE......
78446X AA 3 |SLMA 2012-B A1 1.252% 12/15/21....covvveerecevrincrnninn | e 06/15/2014| Paydown 898,664 | ............ 898,664 | ............ 899,189 | ..covvvvee 898,650 14 14 | i | 898,864 | e | e |0 [ 4,699 | 12/15/2021| 1FE......
78447B  AA  0|SLMA 2012-C A1 1.252% 08/15/23........ccceevremerererirenincns | cenen 06/15/2014| Paydown..........ccorvenernerienes | coreeirneerisrinnein | eovveenns 1,393,695 | ......... 1,393,695 | ......... 1,393,695 | ......... 1,393,126 569 569 08/15/2023| 1FE.......
85172C AA 4 |SLFMT 2013-1A A 1.270% 06/25/58..........ccovveverereririrres | conne 06/01/2014| Paydown.........cccvvvenmreverirenes | corererneeisnineien | eoveriene 1,361,333 | ......... 1,361,333 | ......... 1,361,225 | ......... 1,361,057 276 06/25/2058| 1FM.....
855541 AB 4| STARM 2007-S1 2A1 2.760% 01/25/37......ovvveerernrencrnne | venen 06/01/2014| Paydown .95,310 ...95,310 ...83,706 ..11,604 01/25/2037| 1FM.....
863579 XC  7|SARM 2005-18 3A1 2.604% 01/25/54...........ccocovvvvcrvnrrns | venes 06/01/2014| Paydown ....159,420 ..159,420 121,681 .121,681 37,739 01/25/2054( 1FM.....
86359X AD  5|SASC 2006-AM1 A4 0.312% 04/25/36.... IO 06/25/2014| Paydown 390,145 | ............390,145 ....365,395 . 24,750 04/25/2036| 1FM.....
90520G  AA 4| UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA BKNT 5.950% 05/11/16.. | ..... 04/09/2014| Key Bank NA, Cleveland 16,376,834 | ....... 14,850,000 | ....... 15,388,164 | ....... 15,013,708 | ..oovvevvevrns | oeend(17,810) [ o | s (17,810) | covvovvevvvvirnes | 000 14,995,899 | s 05/11/2016| 1FE......
92343V CC 6| VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC 3.450% 03/15/21......] ..... 04/01/2014{ CSFBdirect 5,080,050 | ......... 5,000,000 | ......... 4,999,100 . (58) [ oo | 204,999,042 [ i 03/15/2021| 2FE......
3899999. Total Bonds - Industrial and Miscellaneous............c.coceevee. 293,861,413 | ..... 288,273,967 | ..... 291,453,693 | ..... 193,082,897 | ...... 218,926 | ...... 187,049 | .o 0 405,975 | ..oooien0 | ...290,245,098 | ...ovonnnnd 0 ]..3,616,314 ..3,823,330 |...... XXX... [.XXX...
8399997. Total Bonds - Part 4. s 463,414,334 | ..... 456,172,693 | ..... 460,624,444 | ... 255,250,539 | ... 218,926 | ....... (85,737) [ oo 0 133,189 | .0 | ....459,321,735 | i 0 |..4,092,597 4,729,096 | ...... XXX... [.XXX...
8399999. Total BONGS........cuuuiieuiieriiieieriisisseissssssss s 463,414,334 | ... 456,172,693 | ..... 460,624,444 | ..... 255,250,539 | ...... 218,926 | ....... (85,737) [ oververnenad 0 133,189 | .0 ] ...459,321,735 | .o 0 |..4,092,597 4,729,096 | ...... XXX... |.XXX...
Preferred Stocks - Industrial and Miscellaneous
744320 AL 6 | PRUDENTIAL FINANCIAL INC .....covviriinieniiniisisnissrsnian | ..... | 06/03/2014| Stephens INC.......coviviiiiininas 5,356,250 |..coiriniiiiniinins | e 4,937,500 2,280 2,280 | .o | 04,941,662 | o | 414,588 |....414,588 |..... 212,969 |...... XXX... |RP2VFE
8499999. Total Preferred Stocks - Industrial and Miscellaneous. s et | crineae 5,356,250 4,937,500 2,280 0 2,280 941,662 | o0 [ 414,588 |.....414,588 |..... 212,969 XXX
8999997. Total Preferred Stocks - Part 4... 5,356,250 4,937,500 2,280 0 2,280 ..414,588 |....414,588 |..... 212,969 XXX
8999999, TOtAl PreferTEA SHOCKS. .. ... cvuuieeirssieerestessiess sttt e | eriss 5,356,250 14,937,500 2,280 0 2,280 ,941,662 | ..oooooen0 | 414,588 |....414,588 |..... 212,969 XXX....
Common Stocks - Industrial and Miscellaneous
073730 10 3|BEAMINC. ..ot ‘ ..... 05/01/2014| State Street Bank.............cc... | +....7,500.000 | ............ 626,250 | ............ ). 9.9, RN I 234,622 | ............ 510,450 | .....(275,828) | .evovvvvvrrvrirers [ v (275,828) | vooovvvevvriicers | erveernnni 234,622 | oo | e 391,628 |....391,628 | ........ 1,688 |...... XXX [ Lo
09238E 20 3| BLACKHAWK NETWORK HD B......cccvvverrrenericrineenncinens | veees 05/22/2014| State Street Bank 10 ). 9.0 TN [ 10 0 [ oo | e 10 | [ |0 [ [ XXXeo | Lo
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
F 11 12 13 14 15 NAIC
s} Current Foreign Bond Desig-
r Prior Year Year's Total Book/ Exchange | Realized Total Interest/ nation
e Book/ Unrealized Current Other Than Total Foreign Adjusted Gain Gain Gain Stock Stated or
i Number of Adjusted Valuation Year's Temporary Change in Exchange Carrying (Loss) (Loss) (Loss) Dividends |Contractual| Market
CusIpP g | Disposal Shares of Carrying Increase/ |(Amortization)/| Impairment B/A.C.V. Change in Value At on on on Received | Maturity |Indicator
Identification Description n Date Name of Purchaser Stock Consideration Par Value Actual Cost Value (Decrease) | Accretion | Recognized | (11+12-13) | BJ/A.C.V. | Disposal Date | Disposal Disposal Disposal |During Year| Date (a)
38259P 50 8| GOOGLE INC A.....cooouiieieirerineieeieeiseissessesseniesenes | eeees 04/03/2014| Spin Off. 5,547,209 | ...oooeeee XXXt | i 5,547,209 | ......... 9,964,644 | ..(4,417,435) | ..ovvorriirricns e (BT A35) | i | e 5,547,209 | .cooovvenrinnnes | e | cerveeinei (V1 I [
637071 10 1| NATIONAL-OILWELL VARCO INC.......coocvvvrvrrernrneirernens | s 06/02/2014| Spin Off. 71,921 L71,921 | ... 142,200 | (70,279 [ e [ vervriveireriees | v (70,279) | ... .71,921
754907 10 3|RAYONIER INC......covverreeiercireesessseeesssesssssissions | oo 06/30/2014| Spin Off. 53,216 ..53,216 20,469) (20,469) .53,216
828806 10 9| SIMON PROPERTY GROUP INC........coovvemririirererirerinnes | o 05/29/2014| Spin Off. 62,614 ..62,614 65,609) | ...vvvireririnnes | e | e (65,609)
87161C 50 1 |SYNOVUS FINANCIAL CORP........cccormivirinriririrerierinnns | oo 06/26/2014| State Street Bank...........ccccee | veverns 86.000 7 [ [ 7 (1) (1) Y8 OO IVOORORTONOTOR ISR (V1 IR 2 [
887317 30 3| TIME WARNER INC......coooiiriinirinniinniincnisssissnsssnissenensnne | venes 06/09/2014| Spin Off. 43,825 O S [ 43,825 | oo 89,821 | ... (45,996) [ ..vvvvernvriinnns | cernsniinnisniins | v (45,996) | ovvvvvnvniinnes | cernerinennns LXK 7Y R [N IR (V] Lo
9099999. Total Common Stocks - Industrial @nd MISCEIIANEOUS..........currieririiiiiriisiisisi s snssseensensnnss | snsseseed 6,405,052 |........... XXXeovvine | v 6,013,424 | ...... 10,909,030 | ..(4,895,617) | ..ovvverernnne. (V] I 0]..(4,895617) oo [V 6,013,424 | ..o 0. 391,628 |..... 391,628 | ........ 1,690 XXX
9799997 Total COMMON SEOCKS = PAM 4........cvesieseis s sers sttt | sreisenns 6,405,052 |........... XXX | v 6,013,424 | ....... 10,909,030 | ..(4,895,617) | ..ovvrvverens [ I 0 ...(4,895,617) 0 6,013,424 0. 391,628 |..... 391,628 | ....... 1,690 XXX....
9799999, TOtAl COMMON SHOCKS. .. uertereseereetessees st seee stk 8ttt | cissnenad 6,405,052 |........... L S 6,013,424 | ....... 10,909,030 | ..(4,895,617) | ..ovvvvvenns [ 0 |...(4,895617) | oo 0 | e 6,013,424 | ..o 0. 391,628 |..... 391,628 | ........ 1,690 XXX...
9899999. Total Preferred and COMMON SHOCKS.........uuuiiuuiusiisiereaiesstiisiissess et sss s sttt | cnnies 11,761,302 | ........... PSS 10,950,924 | ....... 15,848,411 | ..(4,895,617) | ..ccoovve 2,280 | oo 0 ]...(4,893,337) | .ccovvvvnenns 0] . 10,955,086 | ...cocovnnad 0. 806,216 |..... 806,216 |..... 214,659 XXX
9999999. Total Bonds, Preferred and COMMON SOCKS...........ccuuiuuiiriiiriiirieiiiniiseiieiiesis st snisssssnsenses | aeens 475,175,636 |........... YO, S 471,575,368 | ..... 271,098,950 | ..(4,676,691)] ....... (CRREY) ) — 0| ..(4,760,148) | ............... 0]... 470,276,821 | .............. 0 |..4,898,813 |..4,898,813 |..4,943,755 XXX....
(a) For all common stock bearing the NAIC market indicator "U" provide: the number of such issues................ 0.
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Sch. DB-Pt A-Sn 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt A-Sn 1-Footnote A
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt A-Sn 1-Footnote B
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt B-Sn 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt B-Sn 1-Footnote A
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt B-Sn 1-Footnote B
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt B-Sn 1B-Broker List
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt D-Sn 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt D-Sn 2
NONE

Sch. DL-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. DL-Pt. 2
NONE

QEO06, QE07, QE08, QE09, QE10, QE11



Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY
SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

Month End Depository Balances
1 2 3 4 5 Book Balance at End of Each 9
Amount of Amount of Month During Current Quarter
Rate Interest Interest Accrued 6 7 8
of Received During at Current
Depository Code Interest Current Quarter Statement Date First Month Second Month Third Month *
Open Depositories
CITIGROUP PTY LTD...oorrverrmenrermnenrersenrenees SYDNEY, NEW SOUTH WALES, AUSTRALIA | ......cccovvvrmenne | wovrrrnns 0.050 1,160 5,986,079 5,317,049 | ......... 24,555,206 | XXX..
NATIONAL AUSTRALIAN BANK........ccovvvvvrmmrrnnnne MELBOURNE, VICTORIA, AUSTRALIA.......... 622,205 792,988 656,910 | XXX..
CITIBANK NEW YORK, NY. XXX..
STATE STREET BANK.. . KANSAS CITY, MO 2,064 | XXX..
0199999. Total Open DEPOSItONES. ......cuurueusiressrresirrsssmsssssssssisssssssssssssssnssssssssessssssssssssssssensssseeses. | seeXk:areaene | areree XXX oo 1,160 0 6,608,284 6,110,037 25,214,180 | XXX..
0399999. Total Cash 0N DEPOSIL..........ccccccccvvversssssssissssesssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssenees | e XKnnensss | core XXX 1,160 0 6,608,284 6,110,037 25,214,180 [ XXX..
0599999, TOtAl CAS.......oorurrverrrrrrirsserisssesrisssesserssesssesssesseesssessessssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssonsenses | voo XKKueronns | ceeene XXX 1,160 0 6,608,284 6,110,037 25,214,180 | XXX..
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Statement for June 30, 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - CASH EQUIVALENTS

Show Investments Owned End of Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Date Rate of Maturity Book/Adjusted Amount of Interest Amount Received
Description Code | Acquired Interest Date Carrying Value Due & Accrued During Year
U.S. Government Bonds - Issuer Obligations
TREASURY BILL. ...ttt sttt | ........... ‘ 06/11/2014 | ..o 0.025 |07/17/2014 40,999,544 | ..o | i 569
0199999. U.S. Government Bonds - ISSUBT OBIIGAHONS. ...tttk 080k LiEL b AL bbbk bbb 40,999,544 | ..oiiiiiiri 0 [ 569
0599999, Total - U.S. GOVEIMMENT BONMAS. ...ttt h 001 kb E bbbt 40,999,544 | .o 0] s 569
Bonds - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) - Issuer Obligations
CHEVRON FUNDING CORP.......ootituiirriraiiaiisssississessses s sssssse st sss s ss st 5151818505188ttt | nenisnninns 06/26/2014 07/31/2014 12,999,458 90
COX ENTERPRISES INC.....coouivtueiuieimuieaeissesseessesesseesessse st es s s s 4184844884884t | nenisninns 06/04/2014 07/22/2014 49,997,083 3,750
COX ENTERPRISES INC......ooiiuiiuiimiieiiseeiieeiseeis sttt s8££t | eenisneinns 06/04/2014 07/23/2014 17,998,900 [ ...voueveirniieiiiesireeiseeissssee st | eeesnisnsiins 1,350
EXXON MOBIL CORP........couuiumriuiriseetsereseeseesesesssesssesseses s8££t | Creetenes 05/30/2014 07/14/2014 49,999,458 1,333
ROYAL BANK OF CANADAL. .......ccouuttuitrtiseesseisess sttt s ss 1885848888288 £ 8884881 h bbbttt | oeeesenns 06/03/2014 07/29/2014 99,996,889 3111
TORONTO DOM HLDG.......coouiiiiveiiiieiecieie ettt sttt bbb s 21344821 b s bbb s b s b s s s se bbb s s st s ssnnns | cbensnsns 05/28/2014 07/01/2014 35,500,000 1,676
WAL-MART STORES INC.......cuuvuueeuneesseesseeseesseessessesssesessesssesssesssesss s es e84 1848884848888 8888ttt | seniineinns 06/02/2014 07/01/2014 15,000,000
CPPIB CAPITAL INC.....oveuieiieteistiseise sttt sss s8££t 06/30/2014 07/03/2014 23,549,935
ONTARIO (PROVINCE OF)... 06/17/2014 07/17/2014 99,997,778
3299999. Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) - ISSUBT OBIIGALIONS............c..eurureeieeie ettt ettt eteseesseesse et essessebseesessssessesessessesseesessesessessetaessesessesessassessesantes | oesessessessssessessessssessassessnsansessessnssssassessesansessessessnsensesess | sesessssas 405,039,501
3899999. Total - Industrial and MiSCEIANEOUS (UNGFAIIATEA). .. ..v.rvureurrseresreserseriesesesssei st erseses e ess s se s e rs st 8 8108288482t bsen e edseEeEtee b en ettt n bttt en st ententnssantes | antessanes 405,039,501
Total Bonds
7799999. SUDLOLAIS = ISSUBT OBIIGALIONS. ..ottt EE kL0 E kb0 ehfeEeE bbb bbbkttt | eniisriias 446,039,045
8399999. Subtotals - Bonds 446,039,045
8699999. Total - Cash EQUIVAIENES...........coiueviireiieeicieee et eeen 446,039,045
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